
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 

June 19, 2017 
7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Mary Praxmarer Jim Broline 
   

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. May 15, 2017 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-07-2017:  208 Burr Ridge Parkway (Halleran/County Wine Merchant); Special Use, 
Text Amendment, and Findings of Fact 

 
Requests for special use approval as per Sections VIII.B.2.p of the Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance to extend the permitted hours of operation for a Wine Boutique beyond the 
permitted 10 pm closing time and requests a text amendment and special use approval as per 
Section VIII.B.2.nn of the Zoning Ordinance to permit said Wine Boutique with live 
entertainment. 
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report – May 22, 2017 and June 12, 2017 

B. Building Report – April and May 2017 

 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

A. PC-02-2017: Subdivision Fence Approval and Variations; Burr Ridge Club 

B. PC-03-2017: Annual Appointment of Plan Commission Vice Chairperson 

C. PC-04-2017: Du Page County ZBA Hearing; Z17-028; Lorig Construction Co.; 9900 
S. Route 83, Lemont IL. 

 



June 19, 2017 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. July 17, 2017: The filing deadline for this meeting is June 19, 2017. 

B. August 7, 2017: The filing deadline for this meeting is July 10, 2017. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and 
Board of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will 
be forwarded to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their June 26, 2017 Regular Meeting 
beginning at 7:00 P.M.  Commissioner Stratis is scheduled to represent the Plan Commission at the June 26, 
2017 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
MAY 15, 2017 

 
I.  ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by 
Chairman Trzupek.   
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 5 – Stratis, Praxmarer, Scott, Broline, and Trzupek  
ABSENT: 2 – Grunsten and Hoch 
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.   

 
II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline 
to approve the minutes of the April 3, 2017 Plan Commission meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  3 – Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 2 – Scott and Stratis 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-0. 

 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the agenda 
for tonight’s meeting. 

Z-06-2017: 16W260 83rd Street (Odeh); Special Use and Findings of Fact.  
As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The petitioner 
requests two special use approvals; one for automobile sales and the second for outside 
storage/display of automobiles for sale.  The property is within a GI General Industrial District 
and is surrounded by other industrial properties. 
Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation. 
Mr. Awad Odeh summarized his business plan.  He said they want to open an upscale used cars 
sales business that caters to local clientele.  He said there would be no balloons, streamers or signs 
on the cars. 
Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions.   



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
May 15, 2017 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 of 5 

Mr. Mike Siedelecki said he owns the building at 16W401 83rd Street.  He said his objection is that 
this use is a major deviation from standard zoning and is not consistent or compatible with other 
uses in the area. 
Ms. Kathleen Siedlecki, said she objects to the precedent of allowing outdoor display which will 
not enhance the area.  She said the property has been successfully leased in the past and may 
continue to be leased without a special use. 
Mr. Al Petkos, 5 Regent Court, asked if the other car dealers were allowed to have outside display.  
Mr. Pollock said that Burr Ridge Car Care is allowed to have one car on display but that all other 
car dealers were not allowed to have outside display or storage.  He said the appearance of a used 
car lot and the traffic should not be allowed on 83rd Street.   
Mr. Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that Global Luxury Imports is pushing the envelope 
and had a dozen cars outside over the weekend.  He said that is not consistent with Burr Ridge and 
should not be allowed. 
Mr. Vijay Singh said his property is next door and that the goal of the Village should be to keep 
this area corporate and professional.  He said this use would give the area a different look and that 
traffic is also a concern. 
Ms. Mary Belich, 7 Regent Court, said that this use is not consistent with other uses in Burr Ridge. 
Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission. 
Commissioner Stratis asked if the petitioner was going to update the building.  Mr. Odeh said they 
were going to make improvements to the inside and outside of the building.  He said the goal is to 
have the cars on the inside but due to limited space, he will need to have some outside. 
In response to Commissioner Stratis, Mr. Odeh said there would be no recreational vehicles for 
sale, that they do not attract drive by customers, and that they did not plan to have a minimum 
value for cars sold. 
Commissioner Broline said that Global Luxury Imports was not allowed to have outside storage 
of cars and was required to sell cars of a minimum value to ensure that it was a luxury dealership.  
He asked about test driving cars and whether there would be service and repair of cars. 
Mr. Odeh said there would be no servicing of cars at this location and that test drives will primarily 
be on 83rd Street and on Kingery Highway.  He said he would agree to set a minimum limit on the 
value of cars sold and would anticipate that all cars sold would be for at least $15,000. 
Commissioner Praxmarer asked if there were planning on changing the windows and asked how 
many cars would be kept inside the building.  Mr. Odeh said the windows would not be changed 
and that he expects as many as 30 cars to be kept inside. 
Commissioner Scott said he is opposed to outside storage of cars and he wants a minimum value 
to be set. 
Chairman Trzupek said it is difficult to control the concept of luxury as an expensive pickup truck 
may seem like luxury to some but not to others.  He said his big concern is the outside storage.   
Commissioner Scott added that allowing outside storage for this business would open the door for 
all of the other dealerships in the Village. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
May 15, 2017 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 of 5 

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if the outside storage could be kept behind the building.   
Mr. Odeh asked if it would be okay if the built a screen wall so the cars would not be visible from 
the street. 
Commissioner Stratis said the location or screening of the outside storage would not make a 
difference to him and that he is opposed to any outside storage. 
There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing. 
At 8:18 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to close the hearing for Z-06-2017. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Scott, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
Commissioner Stratis said that part of the reason for approving Global Luxury Imports was that 
they were going to make significant improvements to the building, He suggested that site and 
building improvements be made part of this consideration. 
Commissioner Scott suggested conditions regarding the hours of operation, no service, inside 
storage only, and minimum monetary values similar to Global Luxury Imports.  Commissioner 
Stratis suggested staff review and approval of the final plans to ensure compliance with minimum 
standards for landscaping and resurfacing the parking lot. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and recommend that the Board approve a special use for 
indoor automobile sales as requested by Z-06-2017 subject to the following conditions:  

A. There shall be no servicing of vehicles except as was permitted for Global Luxury Imports 
at 101 Tower Drive.  

B. There shall be limited hours of operation similar to the hours permitted for Global Luxury 
Imports at 101 Tower Drive.  

C. Automobiles sold at this location shall comply with the same minimum and average values 
as was required for Global Luxury Imports at 101 Tower Drive. 

D. Final building, site and landscaping plans shall be subject to staff review and approval. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Scott, Stratis, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
recommend that the Board deny a special use for outdoor automobile storage/display as requested 
by Z-06-2017. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Scott, Stratis, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
May 15, 2017 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 of 5 

NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
 

Z-05-2017; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Permeable Pavers and Rear Lot Coverage. 
As requested by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows:  At its April 
3, 2017 meeting, the Plan Commission opened a public hearing regarding a text amendment that 
would allow an increase in rear lot coverage if permeable pavement was used.  Subsequent to the 
April 3 hearing, staff presented this issue to the Board of Trustees’ Stormwater Committee.  The 
Stormwater Committee recommended that there be no change in the Village codes that would 
allow an increase in lot coverage if permeable pavers are used. 
Mr. Pollock said that the Stormwater Committee had the same concerns as the Plan Commission.  
Specifically, that the installation, maintenance and reliability of permeable pavements could not 
be assured and that the Village would have to devote considerable resources to inspect and monior 
permeable pavement systems. 
Commissioner Scott noted that his church is doing a project using permeable pavers in Oak Brook 
and that he can see some merit for stormwater.  In response, Mr. Pollock said that permeable pavers 
are still permitted and encouraged but that the Stormwater Committee believes it would be too 
difficult to inspect and monitor on residential properties.  Mr. Pollock added that he is also 
concerned about the long term maintenance on a residential property and the significant burden 
that would place on the homeowner and future homeowners to continuously maintain the system. 
At 8:55 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Praxmarer to close the hearing for Z-04-2017. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Stratis, Praxmarer, Scott, Broline, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer 
to recommend that the Board of Trustees take no further action on this matter. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Broline, Praxmarer, Stratis, Scott, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 
There was no discussion regarding the correspondence. 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
There were no other considerations.  

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
May 15, 2017 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 of 5 

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the June 5, 2017 has passed and there are no hearings 
scheduled.    
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to 
cancel the June 5, 2017 meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  5 – Broline, Scott, Stratis, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer 
to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:00 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 

Respectfully 
Submitted:  

  

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  
 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Z-07-2017; 208 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Wine Merchant); Requests special use approval 
as per Section VIII.B.2.p of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to extend the permitted hours of 
operation for a Wine Boutique beyond the permitted 10 pm closing time and requests a text 
amendment and special use approval as per Section VIII.B.2.nn of the Zoning Ordinance to 
permit said Wine Boutique with live entertainment.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: June 19, 2017 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Halcorp, Inc. d/b/a County 
Wine Merchant 
 

  

Property Owner: 
 

Reegs Properties, LLC 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Tenant 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends Commercial 
Uses 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
B1 General Business District 
 
 

 
 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Retail Shopping Center 
 
 

Site Area: 
 

7.2 Acres 
 
 

Subdivision: 
 

County Line Square 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-07-2017:  208 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Wine Merchant) 
Page 2 of 3 
 

SUMMARY 
The petitioner operates a “Wine Boutique with ancillary service of wine and beer by the glass and 
with service of pre-packaged food for consumption on-site” in the County Line Square shopping 
center.  This petition seeks to extend the permitted hours of operation for this business and to add 
live entertainment to the approved business operation.  The business occupies just over 1,100 
square feet of floor area.   
The business has been operating with the extended hours and with live entertainment.  As this was 
brought to staff’s attention, we have assisted the petitioner with the filing of this request.   

Zoning History 
A special use was granted for this business in 2008 under the classification of “Wine Boutique 
and ancillary wine tasting”.  That special use category was added concurrent with the 2008 
special use approval.  In 2011, the Village amended this category again and the petitioner was 
granted a special use for a “Wine Boutique with ancillary service of wine and beer by the glass 
and with service of pre-packaged food for consumption on-site”.   Both the 2008 and 2011 
approvals were subject to several conditions and as per other regulations of the Zoning 
Ordinance, required that the business comply with the hours of operation for a retail business 
(rather than a restaurant). 

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance 
At this time, the petitioner is requesting approval to extend the hours of operation and to add live 
entertainment.  The following is a summary of this request and various applicable zoning 
regulations:  

• The petitioner proposes to extend the closing time for County Wine Merchant to match the 
hours permitted for restaurants with alcoholic beverage sales.  Thus, the closing time would 
be midnight on Sunday through Wednesday; 1:00 AM on Thursday and 2:00 AM on Friday 
and Saturday.  Sections VIII.A.11 and VIII.B.2.p of the Zoning Ordinance allow a special 
use request for the extension of hours for any business in a Business District. 

• The current permitted hours of operation for businesses other than restaurants in the B-1 
and B-2 Districts is 7 AM to 10 PM.    

• Other listed uses in the Zoning Ordinance that permit on-site sales and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages include the wine boutiques, running /fitness apparel stores, and golf 
simulation facilities.   

• All of the non-restaurant uses that serve alcoholic beverages are required to serve pre-
packaged food and snacks and all are restricted to the same hours as retail sales businesses 
(10 pm closing time).  The County Wine Merchant would need to continue to meet the 
requirement of serving pre-packaged foods and snacks. 

• The petitioner also proposes to add live entertainment as an allowed accessory use for 
this business.   The live entertainment is usually a 1 or 2 person band (acoustic guitar and 
keyboard) and karaoke on Saturday evenings. 

• Other listed uses in the Business Districts that include entertainment include amusement 
establishments, theaters and restaurants.  All of those uses are classified as special uses. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-07-2017:  208 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Wine Merchant) 
Page 3 of 3 
 
Compatibility with Surrounding Zoning and Development 
The business is located in the County Line Square shopping center.  County Line Square includes 
a variety of retail stores and restaurants.  The Capri Ristorante, Dao Sushi and Thai, and La 
Cabinita are the restaurants in County Line Square that serve alcoholic beverages for consumption 
on site.  Brookhaven Market sells packaged alcoholic beverages.  The nearest residential uses are 
the Ambriance! Subdivision to the south, the Chasemoor Townhomes to the southeast, and the 
Village Center Condos to the north.   

Findings of Fact  
Findings of fact for the special use are attached and may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings.  The Findings of Fact for a text amendment require that “…due 
allowances shall be made for ….the policies, standards, and principles of the Official 
Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge, as amended, the conservation of property 
values, the direction of building development to the best advantage of the entire community, and 
the uses to which property is devoted at the time of the adoption of such amendatory ordinance.”   
The text amendment represents a departure from past policies relative to businesses that serve 
alcoholic beverages on-site.  All current businesses that serve alcoholic beverages are either 
restaurants or are intended to have very limited beverage sales with the primary business being 
retail sales of products.  If approved, this text amendment would expand the liquor policy of the 
Village to include businesses that sell alcoholic beverages as a primary part of the business without 
the concurrent operation of a restaurant. 
The amendment would also require special use approval thus allowing the Village discretion to 
assess the potential impacts and deny a similar business when appropriate.  Other than the 
deviations from the Zoning Ordinance relative to hours of operation and live entertainment, the 
subject business, County Wine Merchant, has operated without any known negative impacts on 
the surrounding community.  The Burr Ridge Police Department reports that there have been no 
complaints or violations cited for this business. 
In summary, the Plan Commission is being asked to consider an amendment to the Zoning 
Ordinance that would expand the listing for Wine Boutiques to include live entertainment and 
request special use as per the amended listing for Wine Boutiques with live entertainment and 
special use approval for extended hours of operation.  If the Plan Commission recommends 
approval of the amendment and the special uses, it is suggested that the special uses be subject to 
the following conditions: 

A. The terms and conditions from the prior special use approval (Ordinance #A-834-02-11) 
shall continue; said conditions being: 
1. Seating shall be limited to four tables with a maximum of 16 chairs plus 8 seats at the 

bar. 
2. There shall be no service of tapped beer. 
3. The establishment must provide the sale of pre-packaged food such as cheese, meats 

and crackers at all times that service of wine and beer is provided. 
B. The special use permit shall be limited to Halcorp, Inc. and shall expire at such time that 

Halcorp, Inc. no longer operates the business at 208 Burr Ridge Parkway. 
C. Live entertainment shall be limited to a 1 or 2 person band (acoustic guitar and keyboard) 

and karaoke on Saturday evenings. 



 

Findings of Fact 
Special Use  
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

 

Address: 
 
Z-07-2017: 208 Burr Ridge Parkway 

 

As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, 
for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must confirm all of 
the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding. 

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service 
or opportunity that is not otherwise available within the Village 
and is of benefit to the Village and its residents. 

 County Wine Merchant is an ongoing business that is popular in 
the community and provides a desired entertainment opportunity. 

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use 
will not be detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, 
morals, comfort, or general welfare. 

 The business has operated for a number of years without any 
negative impacts on the community. 

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of 
other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values 
within the neighborhood in which it is to be located. 

 The business has operated for a number of years without any 
negative impacts on the community. 

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal 
and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding 
property for uses permitted in the district. 

 The business has operated for a number of years without any 
negative impacts on the community. 

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary 
facilities have been or will be provided. 

 Adequate facilities are present. 

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress 
and egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the 
public streets. 

 Adequate facilities are present. 

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the 
Official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as 
amended. 

 The Plan recommends commercial uses and this is a commercial use. 

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the 
applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, 
except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified 
pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if 
applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 It will comply with all other regulations. 



oRDTNANCE NO. A-834-02 -11
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE

PURSUANT TO THE VIIJLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING OFOINANCE
(Z-LL-2O1-O 3 208 Burr Ridge Parkway - County Wine Merchanta

WHEREAS, an application for a specj-a1 use for certain real

estate has been filed with Ehe Village Clerk of the Village of

Burr Ridge,

app 1i cat i on

Cook and DuPage Count.ies, IlLinois, and said

has been referred to Ehe Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with tshe Burr Ridge

zoning Ordinance,. and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of Lhis VilLage held a public

hearing on t,he quest.ion of granting said special use on December

6, 20f0, at the Burr Ridge Village Ha11, at which E.ime all

persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in t.he form requj.red by law was

provi ded

15 days

Suburban

for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than

pra or

Life,

t.o said public hearing by publication in lhe

Village, there

WHEREAS, the Vi]lage of Burr

its report on t.he request for

findings and

Trustees, and

recommendat. J-ons , to

this President and Board of Trustees has duly

a newspaper of

being no newspaper

general circul-ation in this

published in tshis Village; and

Ridge PIan Commission has made

a special use. including j,ts

this President and Board of

considered said report, findings. and recommendations .



NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the president and Board of

Trust.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

fol lows :111inois, as

Sect.ion 1: A11 Exhi-bits submit.Ced at the aforesaid publ i c

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president

and Board of Trustees find that the granting of special use

good and in the best inLerests

its residents, is consistent

indicaLed herein is in the public

of the village of

with and fosters

zoning Ordinance as

Section 2:

Burr Ridge and

the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge

se!, forth in Section If thereof.

That this President. and Board of Trustees,

tn

after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of

the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it..

addit.ion to the findings set forth in Section L, finds

follows:

A That the Pet j.tioner for the special use for Lheproperty locaE.ed at 209 Burr Ridge parkway, Burr
Rldge, I1linois, is County Wine Merchants,(hereinafter "Petitioners"). The petitioner requests
special use approval- as per Section VIII.B.mm of tshe
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for a .wine Boutique with
ancillary service of wine and beer by the glass and
with service of pre-packaged food for consumption on-
site . "

B

C

That E.he special use will not be
surrounding properties because the
generally consistent with the character
Square and Ehe surrounding area.

detrimental- t.o
business is

of County Line

The eseablishment, maintenance, or operaE.ion of the
conditional use will not be det,rimental t.o or endanger
the public healt.h, safety, morals, comfort or general

2



welfare.
appL i cable
Burr Ridge .

The wine bouEique will
liquor control ordi-nances

comply
of the

with the
Vi.} lage of

Section 3: That Specj.al Use approval for a Wine Bout j-que

and withwit.h ancillary service of wine and beer by the glass

service of pre-packaged food for consumption on-site is hareby

granted for the property commonly known as 208 Burr Ridge

Parkway and legalIy described as follows:

Lot 1 in Burr Ridge Market Resubdivision of Lots 4,
Vacated Emro Drj-ve in Burr Ridge park Unit 2 in Ehe
of the souEhwest % of section 30, Township 38 North,
12, East. of the Third principal- Meridian, According
Pl-at thereof Recorded ApriI l-8, 1989 as Document
89171-549, in Cook Counly, Il-linois
Lot 1in Burr Ridge Park Unit 1 IN

5 and
WesE %

Range
to the
Number

Sout.hwest N of Section 30, Township
East. of the Third principal Meridian,
thereof Recorded January 3, 1984
269L5054, in Cook County, Illinois

the West X of the
38 North, Range 12,

Accordlng to the Plat
as Document Number

Section 4: That the approval of this special use is

There shal1 be no service of tapped beer.

The establishment must. provide the sale of pre-
packaged food such as cheese, meats and crackers at
all times tha! service of wj-ne and beer is provided.

Section 5: That. tshis ordinance shal-I be in fu11 force and

effect from and after its passage, approval , and publ-ication

B

C

3

as

subject to compl-iance with the fof l_owing condltions:

A. Seating shal1 be l-imited Lo four Lables with a maximum
of l-6 chairs p]us 8 seats at the bar.



required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this lOth day of \Tanuary, 2Ol-L, by the Corporat,e

Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYES: 5 Trustees Grela, DeCLouette, Sodikoff,
Paveza, Allen

NAYS: 0 - None

ABSENT: 1 - TrueteeWott

APPROVED by the President of the Village

LOtrh day of ,January, 201-l-

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

rT on

11age President

-4-



oRDrNAlrcE NO. A-834-21-08
AI{ ORDINAI{CE GRA}ITING A SPECIAI USE

PT'RSUAI{T TO THE VILI.AGE OE BI'RR RTDGE ZONING ORDINA}ICE
(2-15-2008: 208 Burr Ridqe Parkway - Countv ?[ine Merchants)

WEEREAS, dll application for a special use for certain real
estate has been filed with the V111age Cl-erk of the Village of
Burr Ridge, cook and DuPage counti-es, rllinois, and said

application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

I{IIEREA'S, said Plan Commj-ssion of this Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said special use on September

15,2008, dt the Burr Ridge Virrage Harl-, dL which t.ime all
persons desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be

heard,' and

?IHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15

days prior to said public hearing by publlcation 1n the Suburban

Life, a newspaper of general circulati-on in this vilrage, there

being' no newspaper published in this Village; and

MEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including its
findings and recommendations, to this president and Board of
Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, BQ It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage counties,
Il-Iinois, &s f ol-Iows:

Section 1: Al1 Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public



hearing are hereby

Board of Trustees

herein 1s in the

incorporated by reference. This

find that the granting of speclal

The establishment, maintenance, or operation
conditional use will- not be detrimental_ to or
the public health, safety, morals, comfort or
welfare. The wine boutique wlth ancillary wine
wifl comply with the applicable liquor
ordinances of the Village of Burr Ridge.

President and

use i-ndicated

of the
endanger
general
tasting
control

public good and in the best interests of the

Village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is consi-stent

fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning

as set forth in Section II thereof.

with and

Ordinance

Sectioa 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, after
considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the PIan

Commission and other matters properly before it, in addition to
the findinqs set forth in Section 7, finds as follows:

A That the Petj-tioners for the special use for the
property located at 208 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge,
11l-inois, is County Wlne Merchants, (hereinafter
"Petitioners"). The Petitioners request special use
approval for a wine boutique with ancillary tasting on
site.
That the special use w1}l not be detrimental to
surroundi-ng properties because the wine boutique and
ancillary tasting is generally consistent with the
character of County Line Square and the surrounding
area.

B

C

Section 3: That Special Use approval for a wine boutique

with ancillary tasting is hereby granted for the property commonly

known as 208 Burr Ridge Parkway and legally described as follows:
Lot 1 in Burr Ridge Market Resubdivision of Lots 4, 5 and
vacated Emro Drive in Burr Ridge Park unit 2 Ln the west % of
the Southwest % of Section 30, Township 38 North, Range L2,
East of the Third Principal Meridian, According to the plat
thereof Recorded April 18, 1989 as Document Number 89171549,
in Cook County, IIlinois

2



Lot 1 in Burr Ridge Park Unit 1 in the West t1 of the
Southwest L4 of Section 30, Township 38 North, Range 12, East
of the Third Principal Meridian, According to the plat
thereof Recorded January 3, 1984 as Document Number 26975064,
in Cook County, Il-llnois

Section 4 That the approval of this special use is subject

to compliance with the following conditions:

A The special use permit shall be limited to Hal_corp,
and sha1l expire at such time that Halcorp, Inc. no
operates the business at 208 Burr Ridge Parkway.

Inc.
longer

D Compliance with the proposed business
review and labe]ed as Exhibit A.

plan submitted for

Section 5: That this Ordinance shalt be in full force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by raw. The vilrage Clerk 1s hereby directed and

ordered to publish thj-s Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 13th day of October , 2008, by the Corporate

Authorities of the village of Burr Ridge on a rol-l- calr vote as

follows:

AYES: 6 Trustees Wott, paveza, Sodikoff, AIIen,
GreLa, DeC3-ouette,

NAYS: 0 None

ABSENT: 0 None

APPRO\ZED by the President of t
13th day of October, 2008.

he Village of rr Ridg

ge President

ATTEST:

3

Villaqe Cl-erk



c

COLINTY WINE MERCHANT

The Bun Ridge Village Center development has created opporrunities for retail
businesses, Businesses that can accommodate and grow with the community. County
Wine Merchant wili be a full service retail boutique-of wine and high-ena sjirits. It will
follow the best practices in its industry and provide excellent custoirer r"*;., with a
wide selection of quality inventory.

Target Market

The target market consists of residents who are educated, successful wth high
disposable income and will er{oy a high-end wine shopping experience. Many will rely
on assistance in selecting wines. They witl also reward the meichant who provides
excellent service with loyalty and word of mouth advertising.

V/ine Tasting

To assist customers with srnart selection we would like to allow wine tasting which has
become ttre hend in wine shops today.

Daily tasting would allow customers to taste an assorted mix of wines (3 reds 3 whites)
through a wine preservation unit at our tasting counter. A taste would be measured at
about I 7: ounces for a nominal charge of $1.

Weekly or monthly tasting would allow a customer to sample, again about 1 /z ounces
of pre-selected wines free of charge on higher volume days 

-durinE 
p.rk hours (Friday,

Saturday4to 6pm).

' Sepgnal wine taqting would be'a light catered affair with wine sampling'ataper.person

**g? TBD. A seasbnal tasting event is a greatway to kick-off th. ru**r, oit oiiauy
shopping.

Gift Baskets

Along with single.bottle selections of great wine and spirits we will offer gift baskets for.
all occasions. Gift baskets that can be personalized with the customers own selections or
baskets created by oru staff at varying price points.

qTFmrr



i'

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Store Hours

l0-3Oam -8-00pm
I 0-3Oam -8-00pm
I 0-3Oam -8-00pm
10-3Oam -8-00pm
l0-3Oam -9-00pm
10-3Oam -9-00pm
closed *(except holiday season Nov-Dec l2-00pm-5-00pm)

Staff

County Wine Merchant will be operated and managed daily by its owng1 Gene Halleran
with the heip of 2 or 3 well trained, part time employees.



VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE
PETITION FOR PI'BLIC IIEARING

PINN CO!{MTSSION/ZONING BOARD OE APPE,JALS

ADDF.ESS OE PROPERTY: 2oY 6uYr ?-t 4 11,

GENERAL INFORMATION

PE:IT]ONER: 6ere //e//e-"
(A1.1, corlespo[dence wi]1 be dlrected to rhe petit:one!)

PETITIONERIS ADRESS: b6(/ rro*r. ?oy 3{/-y1qv
_ El.tAr L i

FAXr

I

?RCPERTY Oi,JNER: STATUS OF PETI?IONER:

PHONE:]WNER'S ADDR-ESS:

PROPERTY INFORIi'ATION

SITE AREA r EXISTING ZONING:
ar-t

i,XISTING USE/ IMPROVEMENTS :

SUBDIVISION:

A CURRENT PLLI OF SITRVEY I,,ITE ITEGAJ, DESCRIPTION MIJST BE AfIACHED

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF gUBLIC IIEARING REQUESTED ANO PROVIDE A DETAII,ED
OESCRIPTION OF TIIE PROPOSED SPECIA]- USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENA, OR VARIATTON 1S)

INCLUDING A REFERTNCE TO ?HE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) AND REGULATION (S) :

Special Use _ Rezoning Text Arnendmen! Va!j.ation (s )

PI.aS. Plovld. Tfitt.n o.lcription or R.qu.st - Att.ch Ext!. p.qes r! Nec.s.a.y

The above infornation and the attached p}at of, Sulv€y are Elue and accutate to
of Itty knowledge. I uDderstand the information contained in this petition wi.Il
in prepalatj.on of a leqa] notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will

the best
be used
be held

resDonsib for any

J--
s

cosLs made_necessary by an error ir.

Z /{r2--
thls p€trtion.



ffi
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

2 oY 'tib:rr E a l^rrY'o^/

Property Owner or Petitioner: 4

.<_ 7. 642/--*'
d (Sr8nature)

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request.

Street Address of Subject Propety:



-

l
D'I\-D I[;N;I

.st

I

]T

I

:I I

rr

t

!E -J-

r

,,,,ER 
SPIRIH

;.,iffiff
-=.

I#

NOTICE of

?uBtlc HEARI{G

)_

? I
;p:

t
.FJ J

208

:I

**--

a
a'

",

!^- I

SPIRI



CHICAGO IRIBUNE

-

medio group

Sold To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE - CUOO410376

7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Bill To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE - CUOO410376
7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Certificate of Publication:

Order Number: 4986888
Purchase Order: N/A

State of lllinois - DuPage

Chicago Tribune Media Group does hereby certify that it is the publisher of the The Doings Hinsdale. The The
Doings Hinsdale is a secular newspaper, has been continuously published Weekly for more than fifty (50) weeks prior
to the first publication of the aftached notice, is published in the City of Hinsdale, Township of Downers Grove, State of
lllinois, is of general circulation throughout that county and surrounding area, and is a newspaper as defined by 715 lL
cs 5/s.

This is to certify that a notice, a true copy of which is attached, was published 1 time(s) in the The Doings
Hinsdale, namely one time per week or on 1 successive weeks. The first publication of the notice was made in the
newspaper, dated and published on 61112017 , and the last publication of the notice was made in the newspaper dated
and published on 61112017 .

This notice was also placed on a statewide public notice website as required by 5 ILCS 5/2.1

PUBLICATION DATES: Jun 01,2017.

The Doings Hinsdale
ln witness, an authorized agent of The Chi

Chicago, lllinois on this

JUN O_ uay oI _, 1201?

Day [ronth Year

Chica o Tribun ia Group

Wash

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 6061 I

(3t2) 222-2222 - Fax: (3 t2) 2224014

cago Tribune Media Group has signed this certificate executed in

by

OE IDRA DURHAM
OF F ICIAI- SEAL

Nolory Public. Slol6 ollltinots
My C om m ission Explres

November 23,2020



CHICAGO IRIBUNE
--...-F

medio group

LEGAL N|oTICE
HONCE OF PUBUC HEARIHG

NOTICE IS HEREBY GMEN thAt
the Plan Cornrnission and Zon-
in8 Board o,f Appeals of the
villatre of Burr BidEe- cook and
DuFEee counties - ttlinois. will
mndrict the fr3lfowinE Public
Hearings beginning at 7:30 p.m.
on Mondev. June 19. 2017. at
the Burr Riilce Villape'Frall. /560
County Linetoad, 6urr RidEe, ll-
linois 60527.
1. The Plan Cornmissionrzon-
ing Eqard of Appeals will hold
a public hearinl?'to consider a
lHuest bv Gene Halleran ft)r
speclal use apprQval as per sec-
tions vlll.B.2.b of the eLirr Ridee
zoning ordin'anE to extend tHeperrnitted hours of ooeration
for a Wine Boutioue bevond the
perrnitted 10 prn dcing time
ancl reousts a text arnendrnent
and special use approval as per
sectirin Vilt.B.2.nn of $e zoninE
ordinance to Derrnit said Wne
Boutioue with live entertain-
rnent.'The Detition nurnber and
property address is z{7-2017:
2OB Eurr Ridce Parlorvay end the
Perrnanent Eeal Estde lndex
Nurnbers are: 1B-30-Bo1-ool
and 18-3+305-003.
The Plan Commission.,zonine
Board of Aooeals reserves thE
fight to continue said hearings
frorn tirne to time as rnay.be
rffiuired without further notie
except as may be required hi
the lllinois oDen Meetincs Act.
BY ORDER OF THE PIAI! COM.
MISSION/ZOHING BOARD OFAP-
PEALS OF THE VILI-AGE OF BUBft
RIDGE, COOK AND DUPAGE
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS.
GREG TRZUPEK
CI-TAIBMAN
MEMBERS: MIKE STRATIS. DEHN
GRUNSTEN- LUISA HOCH. GREG-
ORY SCOTT. MARY PRAJ(MARER,
AND JIM EftOLINE.
61112017 4986888

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 6061I

(312) 222-2222 - Fax: (3r2) 222-4014



NOTICE OF

PUBLIC HEARING
This property will be the subject of a public hearing conducted by the Village of Burr Ridge Plan

Commission as follows:

L. Z-07-20L7: 208 Bur Ridse Parkway The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will hold
a public hearing to consider a request by Gene Halleran for special use approval as per Sections
Vlll. B.2. p of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ord inance to extend the permitted hours of operation for a Wine
Boutique beyond the permitted 10 pm closing time and requests a text amendment and special
use approval as per Section Vlll.B.2.nn of the Zoning Ordinance to permit said Wine Boutique with
live entertainment. The petition number and property address is 2-07-2017: 208 Burr Ridee
Parkwav and the Permanent Real Estate lndex Numbers are: 1!:3!!:.3!4.{.Q1 and 18-30-305-003.

The public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, June 19, 2017

Time: 7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village Hall Board Room

7560 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall or
contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director

(630) 654-8181 ext. 3000

dpollock@burr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity to do so

at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by the Plan

Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the Wednesday
preceding the public hearing.



RRRIDGE
Mickey Straub

Mayor

KarenJ. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Village Administrator

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE

7660 County Line Rd. . Burr fudge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 . Fax (630) 654-8269 . v.w.w.burr-ridge.gov

June2,2OL7

NOTICE OF PUBTIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

2-07-2017: 208 Burr Ridee Parkwav The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will
hold a public hearing to consider a request by Gene Halleran for special use approvat as
per Sections Vlll.B.2.p of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to extend the permitted hours
of operation for a Wine Boutique beyond the permitted 10 pm closing time and requests
a text amendment and special use approval as per Section Vlll.B.2.nn of the Zoning
Ordinance to permit said Wine Boutique with live entertainment. The petition number
and property address is Z-07-20U: 208 Burr Ridee Parkwav and the permanent Real
Estate lndex Numbers are: 18-30-301-001 and 18-30-305-003.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, )une L9,2077

Time: 7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard

Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL60527

Location:

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall
or contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
(630) 654-8181 ext. 3000
dpollock@ bu rr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity
to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.

VILLACE OF



Easy PeeP Labels
Use Avery@ Template 5160@

V,S^y Stu/o/
Y"< 4tnbflctee/.

j teed Paper 

- 

expose pop-[p tAge," j

(,o wtar
ttt Dn$e*& V.
B-r Q&fe {L bosz>

!o l,rc bro
tot vt.ila1e cl't' la 2o{
Pvrr ZdTelc hszT

t4L/t ttztrA#/tta
$ Lttr ZdJc a/
Brr &4e -f,c e'oszt

@
?, tt*o>

3"/ n//rye c/z 4,
bur Lr41e 3/ @zt

fust tzz ^fl/ u//EeC4n' /r*
Aorr /Z@e V a6;/
Shnz*a. t

OOsz ,Yh2?a/^c/z

,{3o,rr /,$e 7Z 46t-?

Dze l-.tz-ry
7e 1leue/aty' D'
htrts"/o/' AL to*/
Q, scrfz""zsEi lfultW
fur &//qe oz'/r f
6,rt Z$e 7t /drz

I
AVERY@85560.,ili

I

firrr /r45eTc toaszz

:f/+*Lei dBt'P^
6scts 'flifrtv Pn

br/htbo'L 7L bosn

{o1ft/L LLc
-79' tt'll*1e Oha lr
$o ,t Adlc tt boaz)

fp,t S4'zlbor4a/
/oeo t*/@c 4k' Dr

l)orl /Zr/1" 'fl bosrz

4aff4x4
?c,o Orll% &fu"elr 2o
6utl t|'die fl bo<t'

p 9e 04Bl ,"t*1,
?lzo Atttne eft'' r'l Zfr
Oorr /d/('71b6z?

;f<a*'t<- t-Lc
-?bo &llaf am' /t; 2a
S,tr Pr/7c 

'C 
bfl)

JiohAsa^
tul UrthVCatu' 2o1

TJorl ZtlTc fL 6oszt

Ethrd l/ole-
/+t? a'fzudD zf
'azlnrb 

&fL @lL?'

DaPtcL /c"'{'z-
fut O,tlary &a7'7o7

btrt /h$e-72 Aso
Btiqrretres farites a peletr - I
Lrtilisez le gabarit AVEf,Y@ 5160@ )

3 r P tl..t
33tb Ltf//zstue e'r
'gr*ro,"'Fu 

XL Aef

zrr'tr;%
Z *eZr+

3a/ u///4/e c*' ?lfuu

/htr /h4/'e 6o63

fZlzz,t'7o
fio/ 0/4e ak' ?b"&r, A4'5Le^5z7
f,ni*

zo'/' OtlaTeC*2' 9'l
borr fu4Je 3t @

&// r Yr)o ,
*t utilye &'*ro<
"ilurr Z'/fn fl @q

frg Lt///t'4f
*ot r/,/hVc &art'
-$" t/ ,0/7 fl 6a't

3 tebs
r atu. /. yo{

Lfrz4/
3/ ur//g
furr //1e ZL b€27

A
Sens de

chargement

Bepliez e h hachure afin de
r6v6ler le rebord Pop-UprM

Poo D4Zaelza

dOZ izrBr,o*< Jr
Btr,, &{fe lc ASzz

S*La rz?op€
,o/ ut/Qe c/z' /r
Bszr Zdf? T lNzt

#ff,,;c/zb'lg1
2,u &4e 7c 6n
t)fr sz-i/ i,Vrc eL *4

2.,, /2,i/e ttba@
wwMvefltrGom i
1-800-GO-AVERY i

I
I

)



Easy Peel@ Labels
Use Avery@ Template 5f60@

S+o fu/-/
P.o. @oY zQ'7

u:ssluonl !t' 4s5i.

- 
- 

6end arono rrne to r

Feed Paper 

- 

expose Pop-[p Edger 
,j

tl/Ptle lA-
t9 Urlh4e grz 7n
Port lldia trc /eST)

4l,et/tht B-+l:oia
Z<o 6 Pzafi*t3k32oz-

44re,n5" {z 4.oo I I

f**hLeen $"a>zYA

t6;D otl\e 4e' lt9.

&trr E/4e.1ll QoSzl

fLtt st+t ' 5h4.nq
?.o Aa( qsa

P^loa 96. Gt 6407

Nzey'c -suov
9@ t/r//aY CUtz ?l'brr, ldlt lt ("oszt

J.aaaes thespttE-

@ alla1ee+*a/7. Yry

74o1( LdgtTt bsa

P t A Sa.,s
tg, d ttE< Clx''/r

Eor, 1L.,4n fr !.u'4
)4Lc*tt 7t4o"--
fQ Uttbqc o/u /z fl"
'btrr Z,/V 1/ bsn

6"'
%zo
/o/a" /E rL bot/(/

I
AVERY@sssootulI

I

)

c+3
tz ts
Eorr

Pro sek-
(,a,lL.n1*4*

Qr$eAL 664

O .3.e-.p 34,'..

i* t->;tt^1e c't' Dt 37

futrr Qdle Tc 6oszt

fivi.
Deer l/ra <*

,2,&e 7Z o8?'1

STtATr/ /t/q'/ lY /e
6rcqorY *koftz
Wo 1*P Aoz
,bf p^-:Lt- G2S?U

*"i;of*i*,/'ir, 
'e'lv' 

7 fus?"

ptch.+zP mrz',/ta/,/z
7ri2 &llje <tn ar 4rf

)-or, EdTe 7L (e?

Qt,+a; hrbo flS
<<o Otllqe 4t'ff '

7o,, ai'zt @?

pgrrn Shatne,
{o5 frrabflaec9"Zir, ,/L'/1t 'v @a

6:€,0 B r ttc-
25o,t s. /14h4/ u
fuhrc/ Z. Ootrltr

7V*rz'uta/ E+";
,O O,/b1t etu,W-il/
Bort (,rQcX'L 6o{L7

f"^;D %.ryt^*
4V/l '/.+rs/rb7ee,4n.

o,2!. L/4P2 
"p 

-fL bdw

$aqaue/ hr/aus
524 tts? '4'<-

lqzo
fi,,,
J

6e
6o

f",(:!z*'b'[*',
tt Lr'l' tt aszt

b-v {tr/<_
ur'llo4" n'P '3ll
84" ZL @6Tt

1,to7bary' /ZuKsfq
89 hl/a1e &a. ?{.3w
-6rrr 

fz,//t fl tudz't

p,tf?za,,y fao../u
523b l,/tctor S'l'

pauaat 6roo.'fu5

VtS^y* /1, turw,,,.
Tt 01 lbmr /hq 4w

Bvtr od5. fL bosb

p,+vt O frTke,tS.tS
//OYo ?.ha /l'xPrP1/11

AE-L7trD Ou-. JL @7..

u€t
6<a
,btrY

Sasqo 
^)41hfro gtllay aiu dr3

6orr ftdy fl, 6Ml
Etiquettes faciles e peler
Utilisez le gabarit AVtnYo Sfoo@

-Tl,rr- V*uae/
i=, /Lddta zlfirqe M
Httstrxe* fL inil

A
sens de

(hargement
Repllez i la hachure afin de l
r6v6ler le rebord Pop.Upr l)

l/wvw.avery,COm
1.8OO.GO.AVERY

t
I
II

i
I



Easy Peel@ Labels
Use,Avery@ Template 5160@

76,)

Qool
? c-a

P"tt

IJ^IL
eL1p ytntll L*
Q*AF-TL bos71 

,

R , €- e' 
^ tr'tr{2

99 otllaSe' e$ b,r' Zez

borr /.;.JTr tL b6z-7

\rlt*c.rr\zz [Wt p
8SO u r tta5e ctf' af bz
bu / t Qdlt 3L 66527

ArnCeArT St,'5A
76o utlla5e c$ bt 7*l

b rt tLdlz 7L bos?

d-r r7 3t*t*e*S
k" i'il"4t a+t' Ar'zoS
-fiarr 

&r$e fi 6os

Wlrc)te.ll Yrs*
t{o rJ r t\e cta' Dr 

^ob
fit,rr fh4'fl AS>)

fu*Lc/as 6*2en'tas

6* u'ltof? ctr\' Pr '-'
lboT tz'i' @szt

rftlcAal4 L + l/icari

t1o O t\c 1+3-' vr 7,Y

&r, E'Qt fl'bNzt

ry

- 

- 

tseno aronq rrne to r

FeedPaper 

- 

exposePop-UpEdgerrrr j

/ndr7a ,rt/*t3.a.er4
?zzz Rt ?b ?*A Ud
tJr//q.t bt,u& ?c 6Aa

Pan{ 5c1rc-#i
p 6t tloX,e 

"ctfi.drZ

0u rr /h/7 -T/ bdzT

L 5rL etYis
p 0rllaTe ctc'Dr'ztl

furr Lln fl::n
4urre*'f . @tco'4^aV

#o tc t Llalc chl' 4r 'ZF'

bt *4'7/@@
€. &rnetolz

7SO t2 tltge Qlna^ 7B

brt khcfl a'6n

$^w-t ?te.?i
t(lo ovtl1l caa'dc' 21/
"in r, fz'/lu 57 aoS4

6slt=. @ nveRy@muuo*l

Aio at/19< e/'''>'Zl
b rr /Lr4, "// 6Nt
S*k+tl4-Z<e-

gge

I
I
I

/

,fr/td tUruaYr
/o t f*rrcof"x ?$
fiut/ E$n {c ll<zz

&rod 5.4ryF4
60 o t llaY c+n' ?f 'z
borr e$c $tA{zV

h,L Ntil + Heog K,h
5Q2= flAr-S'"14 Aoz

h mtkk 7t' Qov I

3 r /uta, Lee

@ b*/@"Ci/zPrZ

ilr, hdVefr lnz{zz

Qo tvt, n| L rtl+bWtfi
fiA O il;Lqe <*t'trr' >-@rrr 

l-iqe fl 627

frZtc< 7(ar/ir-t
4tt5 f, u,be' ful1c cl

fntlio hco{ uL 4oszr

fr/bf ktoi+ lW
X) tllW c*a.D"Bol

bo r v 2- dEe IL aazl
theola St-rh
q( 51 '{uilruf uef{Dr
$tt n {r$,e {t azoszl

fron 4t3co (sruo)'Ut

%o Ut llqe gr t>t3
")o * i,lY l* 60{z)

De.t) r vdra'-+ 05/ta A'a'M-

OO zS lYldaar 7r'

bott fulf TLoazz

Ocat tsalo ltt
//V 3Aore dr
b,/t @e'/L A6t)

w\ rw.avery.com I
1-800-GO-AVERY i

A

A
Sens de

chargement

Repliez A la hachure afin de
r6v6ler le rebord Pop-Uprt't

Etiquettes faciles i peler i

Utilisez le gabarit evrRY@ stoo@ j
I
I
I
/

C - ?,",c<-rvt iu i



Easy Pselo tebels
Use Avery@ Template St60@

6oo ld
/9 ut/a1e &z' DZ,o

/on Zr4r-fZ @,tt
LEA

q7o O'tla1e CTE %1
fi,t r r Z///e Zz a57)

5^^4/b
t-ffi Ur/k7e ey'a' P'' 1iZ

Sorr E,d1e f,i 6a

,/bLa-'r* 
l*//oqe &2" D<SR

Zur, Lrdr' A/ @<27

8"rrr/z /*/ t4.
5rW,e ait- 41rPtl 0r.

@or,, &d5e F( boSzZ

5*to lLe,r.o s L',

/faq frax"l Ave-

&)aa/en, 5gu5s %oV

I r II Sendalonglineto !j **** rn expoieiop:fipilje* )

J-Li neL
€/& 0r//+72 c*a- 2r 'lq
firrr /Z/& Utzb<z7

fiar'/o/ozz e-
q1o ur//o7e ere- D-tbLl

6rrr Zr4r ZLaasTT

/4",n//4ri
/5'0 ur/h/e en'%og

b,r 24eAL /A4
Cha,t
?sso

Surt lZt

7d*,6, aT

4, ft bo{za

N uee tD
'74t"1 C ree'llc's"J Dr
'lZurl ftd7a Tc baszf

{Lfelv4ta.v \crrotq
ffc ut//a1e C/* k'//O

Bor r b\"TLUas>,
6 Pu s fkAl E,r4.^f<-

to*<o breu' RA uest

lyt [nne-*or. A* aN
'rri 553€13

firc-lp'u '

IVO Sreva- L,+(t<- i\r-
f44/zaPn4 tL Gz45{

/Uarr/ ilrn*-ster/
a 7raclda.E
fu-1*,-arcf Fc bOt/Art

T"uLL ner
lio ur//xYt crh Pr ,l/q

borr ZdVe .//bez

6 o*RY@rs,eo*l

fr"r,L*
Y52 u//aVe G/u 2'< y'1{

6orr Dfu'fl @ev

f?4ieho-/s4) ,,t

/g) urllaVr Otu' /2r' +/(/

&rr /4'tu Pe7

B/o u c,z/-
%o 12, ila7e e'fu- D{ 

Yr/

fiorr' 2/4e 7//&7

4/ur'P/ty'
,/{" u,t/au d'na' z/r siQ
'borr 2d/ {t 64

f*ypo-ye,r
,ffi &//a74 A{t? ?A 3n
Borr ldTe fl @s)

&/cs
{sa a&ye efitlr' /o/

frur, ldTe fl 627

"*uaad6z*s u,//ud La

?uo,, 8,4" fl- t**z-t
Etiquettes faciles i peler I

Utilisez le gabarit Rvf nY@ stoo@ j
A

Sens de
chargement

Reptiez 5 la hachure afin de
r6veler le rebord Pop-UprM

I

I
I

)

wwwavery,com I
I
I
I1-8OO-GO.AVERY



SP €rvu*-t" 
7'uo*-J*&1*lt ft '

bor, &tltn 2 4o{zz

W+t^{f ut thrrt>
lzq P*'A'*fie- le

Sort 2/// lt &o<zz

p'tair fare.4 ilryza.k-

tzt Narlh7t< lL

Aryr /Zdl' 'fl /oXz>

Easy PeeP Labels
Use Avery@ Template 5160@

5<q
tz-7

v il i++i

6orr

/48- ,r/ff/$ . DaLoSrz-

i r 

- 

Bendalong tineto i
,l reedPaper 

- 

exposePop-[p Edgeru )

J<rk,,- lbr{,a*_"
i3'? 'tt"'"A'f"'L 'flt

Brr, /Lr$e?r /X9

ftry'/ & /Z*# /e"*t s'rtutq-

f t ? a-/a*#', ?s;r. ,Pt

&z y'/7.-z 44
5'€ €atr4 o t Og1lal e- / |

l2o ,t-tor4hge Pt

borr fu4e 5/ /N?

B,r oot:.* ,u. {y ilcr
lzt t)czr+hpl.e pe

,l

6,trr ltr$e-IL 6qt
6eo.oru Dr.Ke r
/ Z'Z ,0e,rr?r7o#-e

6rrv /LtJ4e 7L 66{4

/. i/a;s
lZZ ?a''&7k

@t1n /,,4, zL 6?-7
4/A rt l*^ ' ,t?attzt */g.,""

/Z/ ilrrr4kcqte ./L

rtol /ZdVz 7/ /@e?

fno,* 6 s rBtz
(ZS Pazy'/aVaia

$d,. Zrdl.ZL &{zz

Oqv u/ r /^ata,ro* kl,e.it<r

12b ,tsarlfufr.{c- At

6,srz QrQflry
.^! (!,o*tr66ftez^ata hachure afin de ISens oe

.t iiq",;int rev6ler le rebord Pop-Upru 
,l

@ o*RV@rrrro'*l

El , 2 c* bz-lh Bu,^'**

1/ 3 /)er-fl"V{o- lL

&,, l2t.la TL bo9

Q,+*da- / / 6rL4//+
//5 ruarhtTal<
6urr /-,o$n fL los4
g)tuaa [-uca.1or4a

//(" r-ter*aV*l-e /i

6or' Z/7ufl @n
/-. flz*e,rsrrt , -r, Aurrtd/

/ / -? da,thaTla 7L'
6rur fZ'"|lt lt /@'z

fch. Lt'/4t<1
-r2 Crz+.* a*'

L*a

burr /)t$efl ldq

rts,,*ilqk PL'&/oh( 
Al 6zz 6o,, /Z+ IL 6N6)

,tilr?tZ4gr,a . L trzT/,2-

/ /? ,D:o r flr'7+tn' y't

A' 3'4'ax: L"'iit 
iJar*he,ak lL

Borr Z/fo 7t lasq

4,u*'facy O E,P.
I 1-> rt-) t'rz*h7'tte- t/L

6rtrr 2,4, x' 6dW

'a** io?tt''al'
fA fr<-u-l

/nr, 1,4" tt /a5;27

{4 r,./ey 24A.,er
S -t tca+ 1+-

Borr (,$e fl (6zt
C/',rn tsa6o&</ ila/o

E/ fTsat z*
6or, ,Zr/v. ,fl Azz

K. /-t4o
7s f/zu/ el "

$o r/ E'Jf' Jrl l"odzv I

O zr.e <z ?uffiw. av ery. com

oft
4-

13 I 'Sua-l'l-ry<k 
/t

&rr 2'$e fl i'asz

/*/rr e,Z /oi:nZo ut.&
13 q Nar /l,Vl< ,/t

$orr lZ d1e A1 ado

/ao t +ar*
/35 Par4t7/e /z-

fiu,, ,,,/f( tL fug)
,furhtr* *ilpai/c,-
/3d ,Uar#,Va/<- /t-
burr 2/4( Zl /6zz

Etiquettes faciles d peler(14s4,oro.r, 
i

Utilisez le gabarit avrnY@ st60@ )

T
I
1

I1-8OO-GO-AVERY



Easy Fegl@ Labels
Use Avery@ Template sl6o@

i r 

- 

&endalong lineto !j reetlPafer 

- 

exposieop-UpiUg.* j

y, F*aya\
SaS 14Yz hFtque<-

@ o*RY@u*ro"l

Pa/*/' - 
fr,*rbf ,nrr- JfE" Pr"*bhL

l& fi*rbr'a"te< €t'

But r f}'..\,e' *bSU

S " $',. r t'
/o3 /rnhfane ar
B,:.r r fidle $h*r-

s, Y\)
l/,,;r7 /ft hftalae D/

drr, 2H7e7/afl/

K f|".ily
UPtl lm b/i*'ree' Dl

/14a h an'e-/
*r'n h ni't't k

/.
2 r>Z

a.
2oI

6o ,, /Z Qe rL be) bry, y',dro 7L lagt

K * {Vterrd;
zoz nw b1r'';rez

irr, /-t/7" /4 &asz-7

S', Lee- I ftl; Y' Woy.
zes &w br kur -

Bot t A,$e'*t 1itSzl
B,orr 2,4u ? doszT

S. Sin5L* \

ABS A44lfudtc<' l/0

6u tr 4dve 7 64

Brr, /$'ft 66zV

S . DeYoo^ 1,

/ 2 t+ frazbtdree /Y

Bo ru ErJg lt /odzt

D Bu('f<*''i
/c/ /r,aAr4'tce lr

Brrr ,44n?/ 6v
,hltere u o //')q freny'lr
Au rv O'/q" %rt

"'/

d

//),

3oB
Tutt

N.
3al

Kol-osA
F ali-l 

^

Arnl:'/i44<a 
ivi;

{2,&e 7:L. o A,o5Z1

Kab;r
ftral &,/ tqna El

Butr €d5 fk,
H" Tttoui* DAA
4oZ &rull{ranoe D{"

gurr /,.15e fb"s*,
A/ G,+f /u5o
ZF/ 4rtrbrr44(-e'-
A;, i'/1" lt 6o{z>

F, Chrcorrtts
4a q r*.r AY tov74e Py'

/urr /'/1e "// dxza

5 Latvan i
4oS ,4m.'lrDu<*<- $x'

&rr fZ$ert ilo@

Etiquettes facites d peler
Utilisez le gabarit gvfnY@ SteO@

/- Krray j
/e fraArt au(z dr

&r, /Zt$c'72 AszT

fr,, fp-
I S '4'nhr tai'/14

Brtr rzrQe At @{n

P^ S zoT
3ol 'firnbrrc)en-tk

fior ,('4'71" 
(drz7

G, 4'D Bal D
- Z.A /rn.lru'r& dr

P<-tt/ thQo-rt @<q

p.Sninnellran
2o1 flubraqc-< dr

f;o{t R't, ft bN>Z

A /7/r orzCe / n' t

2 a ? A *" br 
'oac< 

c/f

6rr, Z4zt' 66n
I
I
I

I

A
Sens de

chargement

Repfiez i la hachure afin de
r6v6ler le rebord Pop.UprM

I

I
I

)

www-avery.com
T-8OO.GO.AVERY

I
I
TI



Easy Feel@ Labets
Use Anery@ Temptate 5160@

$*Wv,. bbl*.
1,5 7 r <,nt af '

6rr, fz,"/f, lt 6oSzz

fit<.r,nar rvtab/
14 -/ fe.nf cf

Arr, Z,/fo 7t @{27

rrlar y' rrW*felrq
ffi fre,'ft z'f'

Ao rl ZdTe 7L b{zt

V.-r il-o 14 *,-fe.e,r, S<kll2g

8/ freot* af
6orn EdTe % ffiq
iL f %#rken Lr.rulurr'

Qo fre'zt a4'

ior, /'4e ?/ /oiz>
hrry .r lorr /Wn k)e/di

4 / fizort tl'
6ur, 2u/1e f,L SodQ

{ra,, /Z "? rTra /qPtti
qZ fre'*1 ah

bott ,L,4? zz dda
Cra,5 flrlqre s
4= fze*/ z/-
r3,:rr Z,* v(627
?oarc/ f-ru^
aQ fre*t '/'
Srr ZtSnZt /a>
EllEn ,Eb.&,,zta,a

?a fiza* e *'

6oy L'4'fl 6e?
Etiquettes faciles d pde{/z&faoy' i
Utilisez le gabarit nvERY@ stOO@ )

!erBendatongtinetoij re*raOer 

- 

exposeropfifeOje." j @

,$, r, Lt/at 3t Z&t

/.u LlZa<,n
10€ dtqlets t/'e 7t

6"r, Zr4" Z/ 6zt
S€l c^-ta<{

/ete csakr*rd* Pc

&yt /Lr4,rIL @
lUal rt cZ<s
/O 7 aos4-rbt^* 7e/'z 7(

6urr /Zd7ed/ bizt
/naL leP,ttr+
/o tr dqlrrsrlevtt
Au r/ fr' ' J1' fl /vo{27

E-ey De#^

/oq Z)o*"etZ"t 7t
B rr t LdY {L bszt

Fa., / /Zeru eL r'
//o aleAcr;ti< Pi

Byrr /.d7e -// 6adq

?' //e-*
/// &)q/rtsi/r 7t

Err' /'/7e lL 62/
/?1- *)r //ta/// 3
//L r/.a /Ps uk ,Pf

6crr,/ /Z//7 7/ 6aSn

/L S'e-r g<--

I / 3 c*tq/rsr'/nr,tl
6,ry {hlftfit WZ7

i
AVERY@ ess60'*l

5 Pi.tJt{/O

Pr6/2r*;e/<- /L

A

B,
/OV

&wf s< krJe//<-
83 'frcuf af-

But Z'4r 7 ANq

5 o =.on *iaq us

?V 77ea* e{^

Bur, y',JveAldz>
42c.,-te,e4 l4F*rtl
€5 fiaxt A+-

/or/ /r4o fl 6aV

tU'rut7 .T<e/er

QO f,re*/ e*.

Eutt /4'Z6a
,&erTaav-u fu.t+><*r

1? y'ru f el
&trt //Ve"flb6zz
s"i, &'Az3Lepliez i la hachure afin de !

.rr""iii#Ern - r6v6ler le rebord Pop'uprM j Cnq**.-ffi'it:o"'r'# I
I
T

4

'afrrr^o4 5z/7t ez.#
?7 f,reut 1?'

,8o r. Z'4a lZ6xo

3 , 5*Y'* Lo e.u* k i
fl fr<re* <-f'

$uz 2 r$c '7t 664
L c>ui s Cqn e

ft {reiC et''

burt /)&' rc /67
.'',

J. p.ATl V_

ffi Trent tl'
6orc Z.tQo 7'a $dZ7 '

Qor4ff 4ut4
tz fre**l '*'
$orr L'Q'tt 66a



Easy Peel@ Labels
Use Avery@ Template 5169@

lZu K Sia-
1'l (Nrr.4e,'*4leraL,

b r' t dqe TcGat
l/ta rrt< a

IfIean,|arar-ri--+^!j **^**.: .,3::3;l"JgJHJ:"' 
,l

tN aveRY@ rrr.o,"!rF,t I

{aF sCn.4
/oz t"lzrrLrr<tZz ,lt

Bu rr Z d1e t'L 6o{zl

Se,//rr *
/A / a)q/e,r s rc/z y/t
&trr 4tQe'fl 462?

5-*Y<ns
l,.or, usakr S tk fl

Aorv 2d7r 7/ 6o57

/pS o,)arlrrsiZo 7L'

brr l'4, frl a<'t

?7 ur+rbrstde 7c
thrrr tZdle AL l,o{zt

0l^nx

l

 
Sens

chargement
de

Repliez d la hmhure afin de
r6v6ler [e rebord Pop-Uprm

w\rvvv€very-com
t-800-Go,AvERY

I
I
Il

.t

Etiquettes faciles b peler I

Utilisez le gabarit eveRY@ stso@ )

I
I
I

J



EasyPed@ tabels
Use Avery@ Template 5"t60@

Etiqretnes faeiles i Beter
Utillsez le gabarit AVenW srooo

6t r naco
4So Urila7e cTE' Pr Ul

Bl r r Edle IL bszz

/euJ
lso ilkye are Dd z*
$u I f Q'JY {L boszT

OPus /rzR./ €=*^/<-

&/ ail/*f or4- Pf -

fio r r 2,4qQ {L bdtT

.fi/a yzr irz 
",

7aro0 6"//,{o5 Er'
Sttoaaztl ZZ bNe I

Ptzr//rp T7m/atr
/€o &//ri"e Of/Z Oo'

$ur / {h$t {L aoszt

Zy K'o u {1AT zcY\

4so or//T'dre 'fi*
$utr (.,c/1r {t azt
Jocaa -fct v"\Ciiul
q*) bi.t,'"r E/@C{!-%

$u rr &4u OL Gotzz

Be4-at /4eY
45o U r /k1e af/L Pf ZDer

,6rr Aop zz toszT

irrBendatongtinetoij reeu raper 

- 

*p"ia t"p-fp iajg* j
(

A /o/4
/to urlk7e dlraPr

fZu rr fZdqe 7L @5n

flcamao flurry'
/SP (tt//a7e afrz tz" 2ll

ho ru 8il1t, triL Qos4

Aeu t rt AuPie

/g) t/t/h7t errt- t)r ' ziz

Bu rr YzdEe Tt 4alz3

t/t</; St'a,t

/q'7 -6Y/r"7u,91 /C

lilarr /h//e A( @527

rl4 €< ha) t
/g 4/'/aSe arn w- z/Ll'punt 

fZ,lVe {L @

Pnu s iito CY ILL
e/go uthTe G/t br. ZlS

6o tY ,y',4, fl fEz)
rfrEz tu) /

thtt drl/ge 47EN' Z/q

(b, t r Zdge {L 6szt

/r, s iclt> 4ne 24 e-

$o t/r//at< dfe Ot zx

furr lhQt {L tusq
.fliomaa

//5c uu//,rf" tftL P"''ZiQ

barr 2/? 1/ 6NzP

Reptiez i la hachure afin de I

r6v6ler le rebord Pop.UprM j

@ o*RY@rruto*l

dL. Dy
{So t/,//ale crn Dr 47

bo rv Qv\e 51 (od?t

4o /<-
,/fr ar//a7e 2fE Pr 3ot

Bo nr {L,dqe IL bM?

VTA
Z Z'Ade Cos r*

$.., t tt fL"lS" Tc (ttoszl

4r Ly'hots
qto &//age 47)z'- 7/ saz

b, r, /t/7t Z Loszt

ilArt a/r' hza
{P ()'//aVe ATzL ?r' 34

,r4: t,z Z4rZt 6asq

fr,7ku
4So or th7e cfe D{ 36
br elftal 6eq
{hr//rn o *tnAh
/Su r)t t/ay:e etuL P'&A

btr /rQefl 6oe
{rz,^ru ll 5r/zur
4r. *'/otte cttee lc ?tr

f,ezao^-t ft 6eV51

36tr3
./g *i/a|e ctu?';oo

Bv ru ZdTe // aaizz

STZZYL
(/fl utltay enz- /)/3ut7

/byv ,Zdy/ dasq
A

Sens de
chargement

www*aYery,com
1€OO.GO.AVERY

I
I
II

U



 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 
 
DATE: June 15, 2017 
 
RE:  Board Report for June 19, 2017 Plan Commission Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

At its May 22, 2017 and June 12, 2017 meetings the following actions were taken by the Board of 
Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

V-01-2017:  1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); The Board of Trustees concurred 
with the Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting setback variations for the 
expansion of the parking lot subject to the prohibition on parking in the southwest corner of the 
property. 

Z-06-2017:  16W260 83rd Street (Odeh); The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan 
Commission and approved an Ordinance granting special use approval for indoor automobile sales 
and denying a request for outdoor sales and display. 

Z-05-2017; Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Rear Yard Lot Coverage and Permeable 
Pavers; The Board of Trustees remanded this petition to the Plan Commission for further 
consideration.  It is scheduled for the July 17, 2017 Plan Commission meeting. 



06/L4/2071

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For April2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

ICA-17-075

JCA-17-095

JCMSC-I7-IOO

JCMSC-17-IOI

JDEK-17-079

JDEK-17-084

JDEK-17-086

JDEK-17-091

JDEK-17-t l3

JDS- l7-093

JDS-17-094

JELV-17-tt2

JPAT-17-107

JPAT-17-l l0

JPF- I 7-080

JPF- 1 7-08 1

JPF-17-097

04/06/2017

04/19/2017

04/26/2017

04/26/2017

04/1012017

0410s/2017

04n4/2017

04/18/2017

04128t2017

04n4/2017

04/12/2017

04/28/2017

04/28t2017

04/28t2017

04/10/2017

04/1112017 610l Wildwood Ln

555 Village Center Dr.

224 Shore Ct

16l Tower Dr

7040 High Grove Blvd

6430 Manor Dr

I I Bel Aire Ct

l0S 551 Madison ST

125 Circle Ridge Dr

7217 Commonwealth Ave

7600 County Line Rd

7630 COLINTY LINE RD

3 Brighton Pl

8200 Lake Ridge Dr

I l80l German Church Rd.

l0S 650 Oak Hill CT

Creber Construction Inc.

Railhead Corporation

Arrow Flow Co.

Complete N. IL. Fence

Tim O'Dell

Decks Unlimited

Cedar Rustic Fence Co.

Highland Builders

Sasa Kostich

Krusinski Construction Co

Krusinski Construction Co

Extended Home Living

Premier Landscape Contractors

Premier Outdoor Environments

Homeowner

Roberts Design & Build

Tom & Elaine Layden

244EOgdenAve lll
Hinsdale lL 60521

224 Shore Ct
Burr Ridge lL 60527

895 Dillon Dr.
Wood Dale IL 60191

320 W Lincoln Hwy.
Cortland lL 60112

24908 Ambrose RD
Plainfield IL 60585

4250 S. St. Rte 53

Braceville lL 60407

99 Republic Av.
Joliet IL 60435

10405 S 83rd Ave
Palos Hills lL 60465

7217 Commonwealth Ave
Burr Ridge lL 60525

2107 Swift Dr.
Oak Brook lL 60523

2107 Swift Dr.
Oak Brook lL 60523

210 W. Campus Dr.
Arlington Heights IL 60004

l6Wl79 Jeans Rd.
Lemont lL 60439

205 E B utterfield Rd. Ste 272
Elmhurst lL 60126

Burr Ridge lL 60527

4506 Roslyn Rd.
Downers Grove IL 605 l5

l2l Carriage Way Dr.
Bun Ridge lL 60527

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Commercial Miscellaneous

Commercial Miscellaneous

Deck

Deck

Deck

Deck

Deck

Demolition Structure

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Patio

Patio

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

04/20/2017 t2t Caniage Way Dr Fence Permit



06/74/2071

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For April2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JPF- I 7-098

JPF-17-109

JPR-17-072

JPR-l 7-087

JPR- I 7-088

JPR-17-089

JPR-r 7-092

JPR-17-104

JPR-17-r05

JPS- I 7-074

JPS-17-102

JPS-17-103

JRAL-17-073

JRAL-17-077

JRES-1 7-076

JRES-17-085

04/2812017

04/27/2017

04/0s12017

0411112017

04114/2017

04/1412017

04/1812017

04127t2017

04/2712017

04t06t2017

04t25t2017

04/26/2017

04/05/2017

04/0712017

04/07t2017

04/1312017

04/26/2017

I165 Woodview Rd

8512 Walredon Ave

8820 Wedgewood Dr

ROWs Ck Cty Locations

l5W 200 South Frontage Rd

ROWs DuPage Locations

332 Kirkwood Cove

1060 Laurie Ln

134 Circle Ridge Dr

555 Village Center Dr.

150 Harvester Dr.

8080 Madison St

48 Thornhill CT

8 Seneca Ct

l6W3ll 94thStreet

66 Deer Path Trail

8335 County Line Rd

K Brothers Fence, Inc

Classic Fence Inc.

Kunzrnann, Axel

Meade, Inc.

PirTano Construction Co.

Nicor Gas

Wilson Paving & Sealcoat Com

James E Wolfe

Coleman, Randall S & Jill

Creber Construction lnc.

Integrity Sign Company

Parvin-Clauss Sign Company

Sequoia Builders

Leads construction Company L

Irma & Jorge Sahagun

Premier Landscape Contractors

Robert R. Andreas & Sons, Inc.

19008 S. Wolf Road
Mokena lL 60448

1822 Rte 30
Oswego lL 60543

8820 Wedgewood Dr
Burr Ridge lL 60521

9550 W.55th St.
La Grange lL 60525

1766 Armitage Ct.
Addison IL 60101

90 N. Finley Rd.
Glen Ellyn lL 60137

508 Oakwood Ave.
Lemont lL 60439

1060 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge lL 60527

134 Circle Ridge Dr
Burr Ridge lL 60521

244EOgdenAve lll
Hinsdale lL 60521

18770 S 88th AVE
Mokena lL 60448

165 Tubeway Drive
Carol Stream IL 60188

5680 Wolf Rd
Western Springs IL 60558

16W277 83rd St, Ste A
Burr Ridge IL 60527

l6w3tI94thSt
Burr Ridge lL 60527

l6Wl79 Jeans Rd.
Lemont lL 60439

3701 S 6lst Av.
Cicero IL 60804-

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Residential Alteration

Residential Alteration

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Sign

Sign

Sign

JRES-17-106 Residential Miscellaneous



o6/74/20L1

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For April2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JRPE- I 7-082

JRPF-17-083

JRSF-17-078

JRSF-l 7-090

JRSF-l 7-099

JRSF-r7-r08

TOTAL: 40

O4II2I2OI7 6240 COUNTY LINE RD

0411212017 6545 Hillcrest Dr

04107/2017 8005 BucktrailDR

04/17 /2017 6lll MadisonSt

04/24/2017 7360 Park AVE

04126/2017 l5W l8l 87th St.

L&D Electric

SK & MB Design,Inc.

McNaughton Brothers Constru

Creber Construction Inc.

D&D Builders

C&J Development

18714 Williams St.
Lansing lL 60438

3221 S. Wallace St.
Chicago IL 60616

16W347 83rd St.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

244EOgden Ave lll
Hinsdale lL 60521

8643 Ogden Ave.
Lyons IL 60534

4143 W.89th Pt.

Res Electrical Permit

Pool and Fence

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family

Residential New Single Family



06/14/2071

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued April 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCDB-16-355

JDEK-17-046

JDEK-t 7-056

JDEK-17-079

JGEN-r7-062

JID- t 7-057

JPAT-16-340

JPCT- I 6-359

JPR-17-061

JPR-1 7-087

JRAL-16-333

JCMSC-I7-036 04/2012017 I 14 Shore Dr

04/0712017 8426 Heather Ct

04/2412017 I l4l3 Burr Oak Ln

04/2st2017 6430 Manor Dr

0411312017 8365 Fars Cove

0412612017 705 Village Center Dr

04124/2017 8363 Counry Line Rd

04/1012017 l6W 50 83rd ST

04107/2017 8200 Ridgepointe Dr

04/1712017 ROWs Ck Cry Locations

12/0812016 3 Woodgate Dr

JRAL-16-337 04/04/2017 140 Carriage Way Dr. Cl23 Homeowner

JRAL-17-037 04/04/2017 8120 Woodside Ln AllField Services, LLC

JRAL- l7-040 04/07/2017 8126 Karhryn Ct Mike Wince

04107/2017 7l0l Garfield Av Installation Services, Inc.

Kapital Electric, Inc.

D&M Outdoor Living Spaces

All Pro Contracting

Tim O'Dell

A&R Electric Services, Inc.

CB Commercial Construction,

Creative Landscape Innovation

Casson-Mark Corporation

Accurate Concrete

Meade, Inc.

J. Jordan Homes, LLC

427 Borden Av.
Sycamore IL 60178

1240 Mark St.

Bensenville IL 60106

P.O. Box 54

Western Springs IL 60558

7700 W.79th St.

Bridgeview IL 60455

24908 Ambrose RD
Plainfield IL 60585

27992w. Rte 120

McHenry IL 60051

l82l Hicks Road
Rolling Meadows IL 60008

P.O. Box 98
Burlington IL 60109

10515 Markison Rd.
Dallas TX 75238

1285 N. 9th Av.
Addison IL 60101

9550 W. 55th St.

La Grange lL 60525

I 12 South Grant St.

Hinsdale lL 60521

Com Detached Building
198

Commercial Miscellaneous

Deck

Deck

Deck

Generator

Interior Demo

Patio Permit

Cell Tower

Right-of-Way

Residential Alteration
$ 105,900 1,412

Residential Alteration
$8,325 I I I

Residential Alteration
$28,425 379

Residential Alteration
$ 12,000 160

Residential Alteration
$37,500 s00

Burr Ridge lL 60527

PO Box 617
Lyons IL 60534

8126 Kath4m Ct
Burr Ridge lL 60527

10038 Clow Creek Dr
Plainfield lL 60544

JRAL-r 7-050 04/19t2017 101 Kenmare Dr Cicero's Development Corp

Right-of-Way



06/14/2071

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued Aprit 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JRAL- r7-051

JRAL-17-063

JRAL- l7-073

JRES-t 7-066

JRES-17-076

JRPE-17-058

JRSF-17-017

TOTAL: 23

04112120t7 6l0l Wildwood Ln Roberts Design & Build

04/26/2017 200 Foxborough DR Skill Built Remodeling

04/26/2017 48 ThornhillCT Sequoia Builders

04/03/2017 17 Southgate Ct. American Decorating, Inc.

0412712017 l6W 3l I 94th Street Irma & Jorge Sahagun

0410612017 I 1250 W 77th St Seado LLC

0412012017 9l8l Garfield Av Stanislaw Nowobilski

4506 Roslyn Rd.

Downers Grove IL 605 l5

24846 GatesLn.
Plainfield IL 60585

5680 Wolf Rd

Western Springs IL 60558

361 Renner Dr.
Elgin IL 60123

16W31 I 94th St

Bun Ridge lL 60527

P.O. Box 201527
Chicago lL 60620

12522 Suffield DR
Palos Park lL 60464

Residential Alteration
$ 16,350 218

Residential Alteration
$l 1,100 148

Residential Alteration
$42,000 s60

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit

Residential New Single Family
s723,900 4,g26



Occupancy Certificates Issued April 2017
06114117 m

co# Certificate of Occunancv Date Occuoant ofRecord Address

oF l70l l

oFl70l2
04/06/17

04125/17

Adam & Catherine Lester

Anmol & Aneet Kapur

7785 Wolf Rd

I 1998 Crosscreek CT



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS.2017
(Do€s not include miscellaneous Permits)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAI,

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

(REs)

NON.
RESIDENTIAL

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAL FOR

MONTH

]ANUARY 5o S33,150 S1,449,9s3 s1,483,103
I2l I1l

FEBRUARY 5488,400 562,175 566,107 5616,682
t1l t4l I1l

MARCH So 5343,27s 5o so 5343,27s
14l

APRIL 5723,9oo s261,600 5o so $98s,s00
I1l {81

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2017 TOTAT- S1,212,300 S7oo,2oo So S1,s16,060 s3,428,560
I2l [80] t0l I2l



Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits Issued 2O17 Gompared to 2O{6
360

340

320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

150

r40

720

100

80

60

40

20

0

r 2016

.2077

h
Mar

26

15

Jan

26

15

Feb

26

17

lr
Apr

29

23

ALTOT

107

70

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec



Village of Burr Ridge 2017 New Housing Starts Compared to 2016

30

25

20

35

15

10

5 t
Jan

3

0

ill
tb L

Apr

3

1

r-
Dec TOTAL

1

0

4

1

11

2

0

r 2016

a2077

May Jun JUI Aug Sept Oct Nov



06/74/20!1 04:16 PM permits Issued April 2017

Breakdown of Permits by Project Type
Current Chart Eifter: A1l- Records, Permit.Datelssued Between 04/0t/2017 AND 04/30/201-'t

Page 1 of 1

Permits lssued April 2017

Residential Miscellaneow
2 (9o/")

! cellTower

! Com Detadred Building

! Commercial Miscellaneous

I oe*

fl Generator

! Interior Demo

! eatio eermit

! ResEe*rical Permit

! ResidentialAlteration

! Residential Miscellaneqs

! Residential NewSingte Family

! nisnt-or-way

Res idential Alteration
8 (350,6)

Residential New Single Family
L (4o/")

Right-of-Way
2 (9o/")

Cell Tower
L (4o/")

Com Detached Building
1 (4olo)

Res Electrical Permit
L (4o/")

Patio Permit Commercial Miscellaneous
L (4%)

I (+"/o)

Generator
L (4o/")

Deck
3 (r3%)



06/Ls/2071

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For May 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JCPE-17-132

JDEK-t7-l t5

JDEK-17-120

JELV-17-129

JGEN-17-128

JPAT-17-l l6

IPAT-17-124

JPAT- 17- 135

JPAT-17-138

JCA-17-l l8 0512212017 8340 Madison St Image Construction Group

lcA-17-144 05/30/2017 725 Yillage Center Dr Defilippis & Associates

JCMSC-I7-I49 0513112017 7425 Wolf Rd TBD

05117/2017 15W 580 North Frontage Rd. Compass Holding LLC

0s/0312017 8361 Dolfor Cove Homeowner

05105/2017 59 Huntington CT Tom Jankowski

0s11212017 8437 Charleston Dr DME Elevators & Lifts

05115/2017 8372 Waterview Ct McNaughton Development

05/0312017 8448 Clynderven Rd LaMantia Enterprises, Inc.

0511012017 I 14 Kraml Dr American Bluegrass

05/23/2017 8086 Savoy Club Ct. Arnes Paving

05123/2017 8023 Savoy Club Ct. Kamin Landscaping, Inc.

JPAT-17-l4t 05/24/2017 6201 Wildwood Ln Prairie Path Group

JPAT-17-148 0s13t/2017 I 1204 W 73rd Pl Homeowner

JPF-17-l l4 0510312017 8335 County Line Rd Michael Pizzuto

JPF-17-t l9 0s/0s/2017 5900 Grant St Peerless Fence

5913 W 87th St
Oak Lawn lL 60453

5521 N. Cumberland
Chicago IL 60656

15W580 North Frontage Rd.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

Burr Ridge lL 60527

1992 University Ln
Lisle IL 60532

I1900 Southwest Highway, Suite 10

Palos Park lL 60464

5100 Williams St.
Downers Grove IL 605 l5

286 Commonwealth Dr
Carol Stream IL 60188

345 Baumann Tr.
Oswego lL 60543

529 W 59th PL
Hinsdale lL 60521

500 E Cossitt Ave
La Grange lL 60525

Burr Ridge lL 60527

8335 County Line Rd.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

33 W40l RooseveltRd
West Chicago IL 60185

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Commercial Miscellaneous

Com Electrical Permit

Deck

Deck

Elevator

Generator

Patio

Patio

Patio

Patio

Patio

Patio

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

JPF- I 7-l 33 0s/12/2017 l5W 241 8 I st St. Roy Hall, Inc. Fence Permit



06/ls/2011

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For May 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

JPF-17-146

JPR-17-l I I

JPR-17-l2l

IPP.-17-122

JPR-1 7-145

JPS-17-125

JPS-17-127

JPS-1 7- I 37 0512212017 440 Village Cenrer Dr,

JRAL-17-139 05124/2017 7554 Woodland Ct

JRDB-17-l l7 05103t2017 331 94rh PL

JRDB- t 7- 147 05130/2017 5900 Grant St

JRES-17-13 I 05/16/2017 8461 Canteberry Dr

JRES-l 7-t 34 05/22/2017 8460 Walredon Ave

JRPE- I 7-l 43 05/2st2017 l5w 591 83RD ST

JRPF- I 7-l 26 05/10t2017 304 Ambriance

JRSF-17-130 05/1512017 8310 Waterview CT

0513012017 l0S 125 Madison Homeowner

05/03/2017 7309 Giddings Ave F&JPavinglnc

05/0912017 525 87th St Irish Castle Paving

05109/20t7 95271MADISON ST McGuire & Sons, Inc.

05/26/2017 8561 Timber Ridge Dr. Tri-County Excavation

0511012017 160 Tower Dr Signs by Slick

Doyle Signs, Inc

Same Day Signs

Mulhern Builders

Homeowner

Grant & Power Landscaping In

Stasevicius, Victoria

Homeowner

Kapital Electric, Inc.

Ecoscape Landscape Svcs. Inc.

McNaughton Development

Elite Homes

Burr Ridge lL 60527

P O Box 35026
Elmwood ParkIL 60707

9723 S Kingsbury Ct
Palos Hills lL 60465

22015 Princeton Cir.
Frankfort IL 60423

5537 S. Archer Rd.
Summit IL 6050l

232 W.Interstate Rd.
Addison IL 60101

282 Maplewood Rd.
Riverside lL 60546

Burr Ridge IL 60527

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 60185

8461 Canterberry DR
Burr Ridge lL 60527

Burr Ridge lL 60527

1240 Mark St.
Bensenville IL 60106

1502 Fitzer DR
Joliet IL 60431

I 15220 Jackson St. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge lL 60527

l5W67l 74th St.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Fence Permit

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Righrof-Way

Right-of-Way

Residential Alteration

Residential Detached Building

Residential Detached Building

Residential Miscellaneous

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit

Pool and Fence

Residential New Single Family

Sign

Sign

Sign

JRSF-l 7-136 05/2312017 640 74th ST Residential New Single Family

05/1s12017 t6w 30 83RD ST



06/Is/20L'7

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address

Permits Applied For May 2017

Applicant Name & Contact lnfo Description

JTRLR-I7-I42 05/2512017 7600 Counry Line Rd

TOTAL: 35

Krusinski Construction Co 2107 Swift Dr.
Oak Brook IL 60523

Construction Trailer



06/15/2077

Permit Number Date Issued Property Address

Permits Issued May 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JCA- r 7-001 05/1912017 570 Village Center Dr

JCA- I 7-055 0sl0s/2017 7591 Brush Hill Rd

JCA-17-075 0511212017 555 Village Center Dr

JCMSC-I7-IOO 0511712017 l6l Tower Dr

JCMSC-I7-IOI 05/1612017 7040 High Grove Blvd

JCPE-16-351 051r5/2017 I 14 Shore Dr

JDEK-t 7-084 0510812017 l1 Bel Aire Ct

JDEK-r 7-086 05/0512017 l0S 551 Madison ST

JDEK-17-l l3 05/19/2017 7217 Commonwealth Ave

JDS- I 7-024 05/25/2017 7606 Hamilton Ave

JELV-17-059 05115t2017 l5W 241 8lst St.

JODK-17-070 0513012017 861 I Crest Ct

JPF- I 7-080 05/0s/2017 l0S 650 Oak HillCT

JPF- I 7-08 I 05103/2017 6l0l Wildwood Ln

JPF-t7-097 05/0912017 121 Caniage Way Dr

Bhauna Bahadur

Corporate Offi ce Construction,

Creber Construction Inc.

Arrow Flow Co.

Complete N. IL. Fence

Kapital Electric, Inc.

Decks Unlimited

Cedar Rustic Fence Co.

Sasa Kostich

Wreckon Specs, LLC

DME Elevators & Lifts

Joseph & Bianca Castlebuono

Homeowner

Roberts Design & Build

Tom & Elaine Layden

K Brothers Fence, Inc

570 Village Center Drive
Burr Ridge lL 60527

908 Winslow Cir.
Glen Ellyn lL 60137

244EOgden Ave 111

Hinsdale lL 60521

895 Dillon Dr.
Wood Dale IL 60191

320 W Lincoln Hwy.
Cortland lL 60112

1240 Mark St.

Bensenville IL 60106

4250 S. St. Rte 53

Braceville lL 60407

99 Republic Av.
Joliet IL 60435

7217 Commonwealth Ave
Burr Ridge lL 60525

2l l5 Wesley Av
Evanston lL 60201

1992 University Ln
Lisle IL 60532

861I Crest Ct.
Bun Ridge lL 60527

Burr Ridge lL 60527

4506 Roslyn Rd.

Downers Grove IL 605 l5

l2l Caniage Way Dr.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

19008 S. Wolf Road
Mokena lL 60448

Com Alteration
$130,500 1,740

Com Alteration
5691,384 14,617

Com Alteration
$124,324 2,145

Commercial Miscellaneous

Commercial Miscel laneous

Com Electrical Permit

Deck

Deck

Deck

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Outdoor Kitchen

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

JPF- I 7-098 0s10912017 I165 Woodview Rd Fence Permit



06/L5/2011

Permit Number Date lssued Property Address

Permits Issued May 2017

Applicant Name & Contact Info Description

Value & Sq Ftg

JPF-17-109

JPF-t7-l l9

JPR- l7-089

JPR-17-104

JPR-17-105

JPR-r 7-1 I I

JPS- I 7-074

JRAL-17-034

JRAL- t 7-047

JRAL-t7-017

JRDB-t 7-032

JRES-17-069

JRPE-17-082

JRSF-l 7-078

05119/2017 8512 Walredon Ave

05/2212017 5900 Grant St

05/0512017 ROWs Dupage Locations

05123t2017 1060 Laurie Ln

0512312017 134 Circle Ridge Dr

0510812017 7309 Giddings Ave

05112/2017 555 Village Center Dr.

05108/2017 7450 Forest Hill Rd

05101/2017 8047 Savoy Club Ct.

05/0U2017 8 Seneca Ct

05/08t2017 I l80l German Church Rd.

05/0512017 7383 Madison ST

05103t2017 6240 COUNTY LINE RD

Classic Fence Inc.

Peerless Fence

Nicor Gas

James E Wolfe

Coleman, Randall S & Jill

F&JPavingInc

Creber Consffuction lnc,

LaMantia Design & Remodelin

Andrew & Mary Praxmarer

Leads construction Company L

Regency Garages

Jack Velasquez

L&D Electric

McNaughton Brothers Constru

1822 Rte 30
Oswego lL 60543

33 W 401 Roosevelt Rd

West Chicago IL 60185

90 N. Finley Rd.

Glen Ellyn IL 60137

1060 Laurie Lane
Burr Ridge lL 60527

134 Circle Ridge Dr
Burr Ridge lL 60521

P O Box 35026
Elmwood Park IL 60707

244EOgden Ave lll
Hinsdale lL 60521

20 E. Ogden Av.
Hinsdale lL 60521

8047 Savoy Club Ct.
Burr Ridge lL 60527

16W277 83rd St, Ste A
Burr Ridge lL 60527

17W486 Lake St.

Addison IL 60101

18714 Williams St.

Lansing IL 60438

16W347 83rd St.

Burr Ridge lL 60527

Fence Permit

Fence Permit

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Right-of-Way

Righrof-Way

Residential Alteration
$261,600 3,162

Residential Alteration
$135,150 1,802

Residential Alteration
$83,850 l,l lg
Residential Detached Building

Residential Miscellaneous

Res Electrical Permit

Residential New Single Family
$788,400 5,256

Sign

0s/1812017 8005 Bucktrail DR

TOTAL: 30



Occupancy Certificates Issued Nlay 2017
06/15/11 W

co# Certificate ofOccupancv Date Occuoant of Record

oF r7013

oFr 70l4

oF l70 t 5

oF170l7

05/01/17

05/09/17

05/12/17

0st22A7

Brian & Colleen Hickey

George Andrews

Joseph & Dawn Parente

Ahuja,SatyaP&laya

8025 Bucktrail Dr

7800 Circle Dr.

8734 Johnston Rd

69 Deer Path Tr



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2017
{Does not in.lude miscellaneous Permlts)

MONTH

SINGLE FAMII.Y

RESIDENTIAI.

(NEw)

ADDITIONS

ALTERATIONS

{REs)

NON.

RESIDENTIAL

(NEw)

ADOITIONS

ALTERATIONS
(NON-RES)

TOTAL FOR

MONTH

]ANUARY So S33,1so s1,449,953 S1,483,103
t2l t1l

FEERUARY S488,400 562,t75 S66,107 5616,682
I1l t4l I1l

MARCH So 5343,27s so So 5343,275
t4l

APRIL 5723,9oo s261,600 so so s98s,s00
t1l t8l

S788,400 S48o,6oo 5o S946,208 S2,2ts,208
I1l I3l t3l

JUNE

JU LY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2017 TOTAL S2,ooo,7oo S1,180,800 so s2,462,268 s5,643,75E
t3l [83] t0l Isl



Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits lssued 2O{7 Gompared to 2O16
360

340

320

300

280

260

240

220

200

180

160

140

720

100

80

60

40

20

0

.20t6

.2077

Feb

26

L7

IIIh
Mar

26

15

Jan

26

15

Dec
lr

May

35

30

Apr

29

23

TOTAL

742

100

Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov



Village of Burr Ridge 2017 New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

35

30

10

25

20

15

5 t
Jan

3

0

t
Feb

I
May

7

1

t
Apr

3

1

t;
Aug Sept Od Dec TOTAL

72

3

Ma

I
0

4

1

0

! 2016

a20t7

Jun lul Nov



06/75/20L'7 11:00 AM

Breakdown of Permj-ts by Project Type

Permits lssued May 20L1 Page I of 1

Permits lssued May 2017

Residential Detached Building
Residentiril dtYrltion

3 (100/6)

Res Electrical Permit
1 (3olo)

Outdoor Kitchen
L (3/o)

Fence Permit
6 (20/o)

Elevator

Demolitiol dfr7d,
L (3o/")

Deck
3 (1oo/,)

Residential Miscellarrcous

nelia6rhlt New Single Family
1 (3ol")

Right-of-Way
4 (1s%)

Sion
.-..J:- 1 (3olo)

Com Alteration
3 (10%)

*" Com Electrical Permit
1 (3%)

Commercial Miscellaneous
Z t7"/o)

! Com Alteration

@con Eedrical Permit

! Commercial I'liscellaneous

! oect

! Demolition structur€

! Eevator

! Fcncc Permit

! outdoor Kitdren

! nes dertrical Permit

! ResidentialAlteration

! Residential Detadred Building

@ Residential Miscellaneor.s

! Residential Newgngle Family

I eigtrt-or-way

f sisn



TO:

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director

June 15,2017

PC-02-2017;6200 County Line Road; Burr Ridge Club Subdivision Fence Approval

Attached is a request from the Burr Ridge Club Homeowners Association (HOA) for a replacement
subdivision fence. Burr Ridge Club is located in the 6200 block of County Line Road. It is a private gated
subdivision. It is currently enclosed on all sides with a combination of wood and chain link fences. The
HOA proposes to replace the fence with a combination of wood and decorative aluminum fencing.

Subdivision fences are regulated separately and differently from private residential fences. Section IX.G
of the Subdivision Ordinance includes the following regulations:

. Subdivision fences shall be located on private property along the perimeter of subdivision and are
allowed only when adjocent to sn arlerial street.

r Subdivision fences and entryway monuments shall not exceed six feet in height.
o The primary materials for a subdivision fence or entryway monument shall be limited to masonry,

wrought iron, or similar materials. Additional materials may be used as decorative detail.
o For each one foot wide segment extending over the length and height of a subdivision fence, 50

percent of the surface area must be open and afford direct views through the fence.

Additionally, the Subdivision Ordinance requires that all subdivision fences be approved by the Board of
Trustees and that all variations from the Subdivision Ordinance be reviewed by the Plan Commission and
approved by the Board ofTrustees.

This request also includes variations from the subdivision fence regulations. The variations include
allowing a subdivision fence on an interior lot line rather than only adjacent to an arterial street and allowing
a solid subdivision fence rather than a fence that is at least 50% open. Please note the variations from the
Subdivision Ordinance do not require a public hearing or legal notices.

Attached are photographs of the two proposed fence types and a survey of the subdivision showing the
location of the fences. The decorative aluminum fence would be located adjacent to the entryway on County
Line Road. The rest of the fencing would be the solid wood fence.

The Subdivision Ordinance states that the "Plan Commission may recommend variations. . . in specific cases
which, in its opinion, do not adversely affect the Comprehensive Plan or intent of this ordinance." The
existing wood fence and chain link fence is in disrepair and should be replaced. The proposed fences are a
significant upgrade from the existing fences. The variation to allow a fence on interior lot lines is consistent
with other gated subdivisions (Fallingwater and Ambriance!) which have fences surrounding their
subdivisions. A solid wood fence was also allowed and utilized for the Fallingwater Subdivision.

The proposed wood fence would be adjacent to Elm Street and to neighboring homes. Therefore, it is
recommended that the Plan Commission require a "two sided" fence, i.e. a fence in which the supports are
hidden and both sides appear as the front ofthe fence.

Page 7 of 7

W

FROM:

DATE:

RE:



A
6-.nb

fl4
THE BqRR RIDGE CL(IB

6240 So. County Line Road . Burr Ridge, IL 60527 . (630) 325-82OO . Fax: (630) 325-A231

June !2,2OL7

Mr. Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 South County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527

Dear Mr. Pollock,

Thank you for your assistance in helping us plan for the replacement ofthe fence surrounding
The Burr Ridge Club property at 6240 South County Line Road. Per your email to me I

understand we will notneed legal notices for ourfence request. With this submission, I

understand we will be added to the June 19,2Ot7 Plan Commission agenda.

The Burr Ridge Club was established in the mid 1970's as a planned unit development that
contains 72 single family homes. lt is a gated community with 24 hour guard service at our
entrance--security is an important criteria for our residents and their families. The existing
fencing consists of 6' chain link fence along the entire eastern and most of the southern
boundaries of our property. The rest of the property is surrounded by a 6' cedar stockade style
fence. As this fencing is now over 40 years old, much ofthe fence is at the end of or past the
expected useful life.

As per Section lX.G of the Subdivision Ordinance, we hereby request the following:

. Plan approval for replacement ofour existing subdivision fence;

' Although we are replacing an existing fence in the exact same location, we understand we
may require a variation to allow a subdivision fence adjacent to a local street and interior lot
lines. The Subdivision Ordinance restricts fences to lot lines adjacent to arterial streets.

. Variation to permit a solid fence rather than the requirement that subdivision fences be at
least 50% open.



We are planning to replace the chain link fence on Burr Ridge Club common property
(approximately 269') along County Line Road with a black wrought-iron look aluminum fence
and to use a 6' tall cedar stockade style fence around the rest ofthe property. The cedar is

natural wood color that will turn to a natural weathered gray color over time. This new fence
should have a life of 40-50 years. No part of the new fence is expected to exceed 6 feet. ln
20L6 we passed a Special Assessment to our homeowners to replace and repair the fence and
other portions ofthe common areas ofour Club. This project was incorporated into that plan
and has the approval of Burr Ridge Club Association Board of a Directors. We understand the
survey on file will be used to document our property boundaries.

I intend to attend the Plan Commission meeting on Monday, June L9,2Ot7 at 7:30 pm and will
be available to answer any questions.

Sincerely,

William R. Ryb President

The Board of rectors of The Burr Ridge Club Association





{ I < { .( { { { .{ { "{ "{ -t I ',/

-

ffi 9, U L- ;) {n
- r V q lIt r t-

.n
T c" r"

/
r

-
I-

r !f 2n 8= F
<

D
= ot
-

rn

I



m
FENCING. RAILING

t

We push everything
to the edge.

il

f

Fencing/Gates

b--"

h--

__*___!&l*

Yfu,

A

-t EE"*--.

r-

h.-

!

b-

b.*

-\ I
.-

I

I

q

I

!

I
l

#

I
.l

t

rq
qq

{ frf;ilE--.

r*bL,
il,*

t-.& t a
.,i
I
t

I

il

La

hE-.

ft
Ilr*si*q:nlial anij Ccmmercial S*ric



fi
t,

Fmm L€ft To Right 0er

Fencing Specifications

F.
Fdiose* frivacy

wih Sp€d{ wi0r f -i4" SpaclrE Het-Te ftdl

We're lvlade ln The USA

ii i
erlcan"n13to(

;iqned. orod

ffi
s
m

Ultra Aluminum Lifetime Warranty

;. Visit our website tor more information and a copy

::T:T1-
Environmentally Responsibte

T]ITRA
uA 02 5/1 2

Piclsts

Utba Pictrt

Itght Comnorcad
Plcltet

Bails Iop Wall

Sidu Wall

Loror Rail

Stde Wall

B(illom Wall

Staidad Posts

I %'x.0fl)F__
t r x'x.oro

1r'rq*ffio-
[z; ur leo

ilG*lr5 -
[t 'rq rroo

I7rq r.rz5

l-trrq*ffi
13,,({'
I t x'ffiionat+
I z,t,'+___
l72W onwls

]i.qig__ _
11-r.glo_"*

?sqIqry_
ztq,lrE_
2 %'sq. x.100

i..fi1?i-gq,!f
{_s_Ll4_
3v;
1%'rpii;*t-

Gate Posts

Pickel Spacing

lhights Auailable

I % x.065

i"z.Jr oga

tllha Pictet

Posl Spacing !h'o19wnw
s,yt€"opl,!*l

36"9-!q:_-.
51" 60', 7r

al{_s:
54" 60" 72-

*-*o.FL-, z''q.rg
I'rffx.06? j

| 56'x l'x 0s0
T:++---

| 1 %'x.062
r _------__ "
I 1"x 0B0

a

Componenls fiddailht Gmwclel
Sricr $crict

i
MADII TN TtrII UIiA

./}
l's(

sx

Fa€' c0ilarr

FENCING.RAILING

Designer Accessories
Uttras cast alilninun designer
accessories include scrclls, trulterflies,
;rrcles and two styies of finials, all

avitrial:lc x'i the san]e Pov'rercoat'
finislr lcir a rrerfeet accent.

i:r " : :i,.t-: :, ., ,

>l
|#

$r1
r-:- !

Design Options
Ultrar Fencing is avaiiable in a wide selectron of design configurations. Residential available
rnil-13i 16"or l-5/B"spming. Camrnercial arailabbinS-5/8" ar 1-112' spacing.

IITIilN

Jililti,
I[mmml.

lllllltttlllllltlli

Illtnn
1ilililt

ilTilIr

Colors
lJltra Fencing, Bailn.tg, Gates and Designer Accessories are a\.aitable in nine ctassic cotors
a.s weli as ouslom specified hues. All colors are applled with a special po$/srcoat"' firush to
rnsist harsh weather and heat.

\

I

6
an

il1*

I poworn

,i!ir;3083-

{ffi;u.,'*

I

+
I

ta6

ULTRAFENCE.COM I 800.656,4420



Su
for Ultra-Strength

perior Product Design

High-strength Ultrum'" Alloy,
Made in the USA

,I

Ultrarail" - 2oo/o more aluminum in all
our rails, with a full I ribs inside
!,",1,,iil.ttitir rs i..jltrii i,;1iIr,lnr1Ih 6.:r,;'r1 ,.5iil.i i

I 11 ;rrr ;l ttl j Ji.;l I 
.iit..1..r,'i:,,..

Factory assembled, with
stai nless-steel fasteners
:

Allgates are fastened and 100%
welded at all connections and joints

,i,,.,,,,

Powercoat " Finish*panels, gates,
posts and designer accessories

Even the way we pack and ship your fencing is more
than anyone expects, or any competitor will attempt.

ncing sections are lactory assembled and placed in a
nugated shipping box, interleaved with foam padding

betwfien sections and nlton strapped together, so
thereb no shifting ancl no rubbing. Your fence anives

ily assembled and ready to be prafessionatly inslalled.

Over-the -top arch itectirral i)etai I s
can really make a difference

Multiple grades of pickets and posts
for every performance level

';,." Square Pickets, ;" Square Pickets,

and exclusive Uttra Fluted :;" x 1" Pickets

Finials, butt€rflies, scrolls and circles
take your fencing to a new level
Combine these heavy-duty cast

accessories for truly distincl designs

Nine colors are standard at Ultra;
same price, same delivery time
Cuslom colors are even availabie

with a modest up-charge

I

fl
l*r

I

Our pinched spear tops show more
detail than most competitors

=

ffi

0
o
?
o
o
oi
$
N
o

{
{
F
C
-{
n
.lt

T
t{i

Z
il

2
ii

YI

t,

il
tn I



EASY,

- - " !!E4$E fqr.aw-1_3_Elsl-9 ltlg !_oF-qla84l-D-&su8 T-E-9BEElqo-r- - - - -
SOXES 1 THNU 

' 
DfiAIE HqV P$IELS AIIO GAIES ARE EUILT AIID

HO,V POSTTI ABE PUI{CHED. THESE BOXES ABE RECIJIREO FOR

AT{Y OBD€8 OF PANELS, GATES, POSnt Oi ACCEsSORIES.

NOTE ONLY ONE SELECTION PER OBDER IN ANY OF EOXES 1.7

CBIWINOS MUST AC,cOilPAIiY A].1 CUSTOI{ OFDEFS

DOES FEITCE
NEED TO

@MPLY WT}]
BOCA CODE
FOR POOTS?

YES

NO

tOT CI€O<ED . lto

SO

cr€cloc
TALI DIICKNESS

oltl
CHEC( LINE EI.ID CORI{ER BLANK L

csacl
0r€: LINE E CORNER SLAN(

C{ECI
oiE: LINE r"!9

Et,l0 COFNER 3.W

con E ELANX

T
SO

i 
-l 

.E
la t':l @

r00
125

.1m
_18

)
}-
I FI,I

I

rm
14
16
1X

oiEcr
OTE: LINE .080

BoxEs 1 IHnU E fitxc lE F08, SPEClHCrfi[E (slrc Ag Pltlcil 3ia]d]lo Rn ORCLEI 0R FLU$t EOTIOI)

BESIDEI{T|AL lraD UL?nA POSTS AVAIUBIE l 2'SoUARE (.000, 080 ANo .12s) OF ?.5'SoUAnE (.100)

coMtrEncral PosIs Av TLABLE rN 2'SoUARE (080 AND 125) On 2.5'(.t00) 0F 3',SoUAnE (,125)

I oUSTR|AL ANo HEAVY I{DUSTRI L POSTS AVAILASIE ONLY lN 2.5'SOUABE (.100) OF 3'SOUARE (.125)

4" SOUARE ,125 (BLANXS ONLY, CA'INOI BE PUICHED) tr SOUANE $EEL POSTS BY SPECIAL OFDEF ONIY

OUANTITY ct€cxoE
srNct€

OF DOUBLE

H sr NoABD ESTATE ARoHED

CHECX
o E srAnoAno EsTATE racneo I

3CL '

c]Gcr
olir: STANOARO ESTATE ABCHEO

ItGL 0Et

SOXES I 1HRU 8 NEOUMEDrc dCATE GAIE SPEOFICATPIIS IST'CII ASTNFH iILS}
DqAwhios vJsT rccorrPAilv a- cu$rc oEsroA oATE oFoE8s

-o(K-L TCri Alio ?" aLlJxtRut llNGEs a8€ tt{cuJoE! A8 sT^l{oanD HAnDly nE 0I A[ gatEl
DoutLE GIES AtlO HCltffi OraE mOP r@

usE coLurxs lT ftorTto ltlr(f, H TDw RE uPGn DEs

lEUCLOSE

.FE 
GI ] OT ESTAI E O8 AfffiED GAiES OOES rcI NEF|ICT HEIGHT AT APEX rClr

OTY

PAINI, r I OZ SPff Y CAtl (Corfi SAra€ rS r8O/E) J-
SCnEWS, 18 r 1' S€I"F-oR|U]NO lcq-oa &uE rs ,&!r) L-

ULTRAl

rc &ipvrx oDlti omcrol rl{o
i r/E ofi FnEtlfl, cl€ct( lol ll f,lolll

(urY oEl 'Y sHrFLEl{r)

OUOTE
\

Qoryry-'
)o-/tI one Pq),0*Y;tsr lt-tc * ,ck- sl -l- rrrsAOOFE56 to il fLA 51BILUT{G

AODRESS

QIY 6TA''E. ZP
l.l.rvL5r4\r , tL (rD, {r\

I
-lAnu'
ADi€13SIIIPPING

 DDREgS
CITY STATE, ZIP

lDo o)t?
f rxr3ffoEn a r{rcr6EDr0

rATCri t !lra! mr A Ffial/rojs
6o€i FTETSE PdVE€ PBEVTqTS

ULTM iIW |(gEi:D JOB NAME / P.O. NUMBER:

ft unt

3 (
,,HEIGHT IN

INCHES
STYLE

NUMBEH: u A B
q C C

&f, tL

+RAIL

CHECTGD MJIIITF
rArgt rNcLUoE ana

PA'.'ELS OR CAICLs
wfrH $ioFr aqc19

8LrcX
sATr{ Euax

SATIII IIHIIE
EEIOE

GREE},I

S IlN KlOi0

ULINA

co iGncl[

IMUS'IRUL

CHECK
ot{E:

CHECK
ONE:

aotES r{
'EEIITITouAlr.rIl_Y

ETANDABD

).
_h_ _,i

1 FT

9 prurrs

FLUSH

STANOAND
BOrr0[,1

MOOIFIED
BOTTOi,I

t"EilGrHsrzE

ilrl Eiltls

WELDED oOUBLE t"r1'SIEEL?
1 {Blnis O'ILY)PUI{C}IED?

.YES'M SELECIIt{uc rE
olY 0f

B tr ctPs

HORIZONIAI.LY AOJUSTABLE

STANDARO

VEFIICALLY AOJUSIAELE

OUA}{ITIY

FNOT ECD( 2

oulifim

t9t0TH
U.FNA E00m* tl ETISE?AT

Dr160IAL
BN CE?

3PEC4!
ral*Etprsilu ll

8E

L6T
ICOII
tEiE

Ir rcrE8)
oat

HROHT
llr ll lo I

*ltltlBr!$61fEilffi

MAGNA TATCH
I

UL]EA HINGE

JSOLT

Z-LOKK

GA'TE STOP T_

6

10 posrs

1 1 swrrue cares

6Grrlt

cmlr3
q.xo+Nhui

Tfl+ lls
B.ITIBR.ES

RJ66
gfrIPOGIII

I OPTION
BOX:

12 usceu-ANEous
ORAWINGS MUST rcCOMPANY AU CUSIOM OESIGNS

1 3 specrlr- rNsrRuctoNs

ULTRA ALUMINUiI llFG., |NC.,2124 GRAttlD CollilERCE 08lVE, HOWELL, tll 4E855 TEL: l-80G658-1120 FAX: 1-800{13-7429

E

2 rercr HETGHT

OLI NTITY

l reuceswu

7

08OP FOD I/GU1oES

c

3 4 CHECK
0l{E: 5 CHECK

ol{E:
CHECK

ONE:

nl

ouarnrY

l" FI,
0q.
,fia )

1

00
/i$i>

s0 FT,

)

TB'E "

s" oBt

tlat I rltcll



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
   
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director 
 
DATE: June 15, 2017 
 
RE: PC-03-2017; Annual Appointment of Plan Commission Vice Chairperson - 

One Year Term Ending June 9, 2017 
 
 
The Rules of Procedure for the Plan Commission require a rotating Vice Chair with an annual 
nomination by the Plan Commission and approval by the Board of Trustees. The appointment of 
the current Vice Chair of the Plan Commission, Mary Praxmarer, expired on June 9, 2017.  The 
sole duty of the Vice Chair is to serve as acting Chair when the Chairperson is not in attendance.   
 
The Vice Chair position has been held by the following Commissioners over the course of the last 
several years:  
 
2016-17: Commissioner Praxmarer 
2015-16: Commissioner Hoch 
2014-15: Commissioner Scott 
2013-14: Commissioner Grunsten 
2012-13: Commissioner Franzese 
2011-12: Commissioner Franzese 
2010-11: Commissioner Stratis 
2009-10: Commissioner Cronin 
2008-09: Commissioner Stratis 
 
The rules state that the Vice Chair position should rotate among those willing to serve.  The Plan 
Commission should make a recommendation and forward that recommendation to the Village 
Board for confirmation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



W,

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director

June 15,2017

PC-04-2017: Du Page County ZBA Hearing; Zl7-028; Lorig Construction
Co.; 9900 S. Route 83, Lemont IL.

Attached is a legal notice from the Du Page County Zoning Board of Appeals. The notice is for
a proposed asphalt batching plant at 9900 Route 83. The property is located south of Bun Ridge
but within approximately 2,000 feet of existing Village borders and 1,000 feet from the planned
border of the Village.

The petition does not provide information about the potential impacts of the use. There is no
indication whether the use will comply with the Village's performance standards for industrial
uses (Section IV.W of the Zoning Ordinance. Therefore, staff recommends that the Village of
Bun Ridge request that DuPage County confirm that the proposed use will comply with the Village
of Burr Ridge performance standards for industrial uses, particularly as it relates to noise,
vibrations, and air pollution. I have attached a copy of said standards. Until and unless
conformance to those standards are confirmed, it is recommended that the Village of Burr Ridge
object to the approval of this conditional use.

If the Plan Commission is in agreement, a motion should be considered recommending that the
Board of Trustees adopt a resolution objecting to the conditional use based on non-compliance
with Section IV.W of the Burr Ridge ZoningOrdinance. If so directed, the Board of Trustees will
consider a Resolution at the June 26,2017 meeting which will then be forwarded to the Du Page
County ZoningBoard of Appeals for consideration at the scheduled June29,2017 public hearing.

Page 7 of 7



PC-04-2OL7: Du Page County ZBA Hearing;Zl7-028; Lorig Construction Co.;9900 S. Route 83, Lemont ![

!l

131 .bak Hill
Buir Ridee rrv ,* FallingwJir

Burr RidgeJ
r-!

/:' )'"'

?
i{

tt1.*

u-f,

H ;-l *F

;"If,N
..1.!iQf .,
i. i'j,.' ^

a

T'
.i

f

(
d

E I

I I..
t
I

t a
\

o

/ la

Jl q
'n-*.

/



G@ sM@AUq

i!!.
!a:l
Ert

i!,

{

I
I

lr rlE!rliilllt:t[ilri
q

\

6
!t.ri
,

I

I

I

,l
I

I

I

-:l
,ili i

Earl I

r.l
I

I

I

I

i

r il
,'l

I

it'. i.l
.Ll

ril
tlt
11l
i',
,1
iii
t"

.t/

/.

'''.::.

!

t
I
3

E

l

I

I

l

I

l.
I

I

I

l

l

,l
'i:I
.:.1

l



DUPAGE

Environmental

Building

Zoning &

BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT Fax
630-407-6700
630-407 -6702

www.d u pageco.orglbu i ld i n g

DU PAGE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Zoning Petitio n Zl7 -028 Lo rig C onstruction C o.

Please review the information herein and return with your comments to: Paul
Hoss DuPage County Building and Zoning Department,42l North County Farm
Road, Wheaton,Itlinois 60187; or paul.hoss@dupageco.org or via facsimile at 630-
407-6702 by June 28,2017.

PLEASE NOTE: FILING OF THIS FORM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR A FORMAL OBJECTION
PURSUANT TO THE ILLINOIS STATE STATUTES.

Jack T. Knuepfer Administration Building, 421N. County Farm Road, Wheaton, lllinois 60187

COMMENT SECTION:
: NO OBJECTION/CONCERNS WITH THE PETITION.

NO OBJECTION/CONCERNS WITH THE CONCEPT OF THE PETITION,
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MAY BE REQUIRED AT TIME OF PERMIT
APPLICATION.

: I CAN NOT COMMENT AT THIS TIME. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED.
: I OBJECT/ HAVE CONCERNS WITH THE PETITION

COMMENTS:

SIGNATURE: DATE..

M UNICI PALITY/TOWNSHIP/AGENCY/DEPARTM ENT:

GENERAL ZONING CASE INFORMATION
CASE #/PETITIONER Zoning Petition Zl7 -028 Loriq C o nstruction Co.
ZONING REQUEST Conditional Use to allow an asphalt batching plant.
OWNBR Jean Road Properties, LLC
ADDRESS/LOCATION 9900 S. Route 83, Lemont,IL 60439
PIN 10-l 1-302-001
TWSP./CTY. BD. DIST. 10 - Downers Grove S District 3

ZONING/LUP r-2 Open Space
AREA 21.73 acres
UTILITIES Septic well
PUBLICATION DATE Daily Herald: Jtne 13,2017
PUBLIC HEARING June29,2017 at 6 PM 3500 B



DUPAGE

BUILDING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

www.du pageco.org/bu i ld i ng

DU PAGE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
JACK T. KNUEPFER ADMINISTRATION BUILDTNG

421 NORTH COUNTY FARM ROAD WHEATON,ILLINOIS 60187t630-407-6700

Zoning Petition Zl7 -028 Lorig Construction Co.

The DuPage County Zoning Board of Appeals will conduct the following public hearing:

PUBLIC HEARING: 6:00 p.m. June 29,2017, Room 3500-8, JACK T. KNUEPFER
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 42I NORTH COUNTY FARM ROAD WHEATON
ILLINOIS 60187

PETITIONER: Lorig Construction Company

REOUEST: Conditional Use to allow an asphalt batching plant.

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION: 9900 S. Route 83, Lemont, lL 60439

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
THAT PART OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11,

TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE I I EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
LYING NORTH OF THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SANITARY DISTRICT OF
CHICAGO AND SOUTH OF THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED BY WARRANTY DEED FROM WALTER KEMPA AND WIFE, TO THE
ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND SANTA FE RAILWAY COMPANY, RECORDED
FEBRUARY 8, 1949 AS DOCUMENT 562617, AND WEST OF THE WESTERLY LINE OF
STATE BOND ISSUE ROUTE 54, AS DEDICATED BY INSTRUMENT OF DEDICATION
DATED DECEMBER I4, I933 AND RECORDED ON JANUARY I8, I934 AS
DOCUMENT 342456 (NOW KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 83, OR TRI-STATE
HIGHWAY) (EXCEPT THAT PART TAKEN BY CONDEMNATION CASE 95ED-60) IN
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Respectfully Submitted,
ROBERT J. KARTHOLL, CHAIRMAN,
DUPAGE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Notice of this hearing is being sent to property owners within 300 feet of the subject property
and as one of them you are invited to attend the meeting and comment on the petition. A
reduced scaled sketch or drawing of the petitioner's request is included for your review. If you
have any questions or require a full scale version of the site plan, please contact the Zoning
Division at (630) 407-6700.

Please be advised that access to the 421 JACK T. KNUEPFER ADMINISTRATION
BUILDING is limited to the main entrance located in the center on the east side of the
building.

Jack T. Knuepfer Administration Building,421N. County Farm Road, Wheaton, lllinois 60187

630-407-6700
Fax: 630-407 -6702

Building
D ivrsiorr

Zoning &
Plannirrg Divisiorr

Environmental
Divisicn



DUPAGE

BU ILDING & ZON ING DEPARTM ENT

{

'1,iii

Jack T. Knuepfer Administration Building, 421 N. County Farm Road, Wheaton, lllinois 60187

,,,
irt

!

ii',
t,'

630-407
Fax: 630-407

www.d u pageco.org/bu i ld i ng

6700
6702

Building
Ll ivrs ion

Zoning &
Piannir-g Drvi:,icri

Environmental
Drvision

-,.I
I

r
\
\
I

\
I
I

tl

I
Ilr
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I
t

t
I

!ill
lit\

t

t
I

I

I

I

I

I

l,
I



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE
SECTION IV

GENERAL REGULATIONS

W. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Any use established in any district shall be so operated as to comply with the
performance standards as set forth hereinafter. Established uses other than legal,
nonconforming uses subject to the regulations of Section XII may be altered, enlarged.
expanded or modified provided that the additions or changes comply with said
performance standards.

l. Noise

Definitions - (All definitions of acoustical terminology shall be in
confbrmance with those contained in ANSI Sl.l-1994 (R2004) "Acoustica.l
Terminology" and the latest revisions thereofor any replacement thereto).

(l) A-weiehted Sound Level: l0 times the logarithm to the base l0 of
the square of the ratio of the A-weighted (and time-averaged) sound
pressure. to the refbrence sound pressure of 20 micropascal. The
frequency and time weighting must be specified in accordance with
ANSI-S1.4-1983 (R2006) "American National Standard for Sound
Level Meters" and the latest revision thereof. The unit of sound level
is the decibel (dB) with the letter (A) appended to rhe decibel unit
symbol to indicate the frequency weighting and written dB(A).

(2) 8S!: American National Standards Instituter or its successor
bodies.

(3) fu!4S!!S!: On-site erection, fabrication, installation. alterarion.
demolition or removal of any building or structure, facility, or
addition thereto, including all related activities. including, but not
restricted to. clearing of land. earth-moving, blasting, ard
landscaping.

(4) Davtime Hours: 7:00 A.M.. to 7:00 P.M.. local time.

Decibel (dB): A unit of measure. on a Iogarithmic scale to the base

10, of the ratio of the magnitude of a particular sound pressure to a
standard reference pressure. which, for purposes of this regulation.
shall be 20 micronewons per sqwue meter (pN/m2) ar 20
mic ropascals (pPa).

a

(6)

(5) !!!!): See "A-weighted Sound Level" in decibels.

rv- 1



Section IV General Regulations

(7) Discrete tone: a sound wave uhose instantaneous sound pressure
varies essentially as a simple sinusoidal tirnction oftime

(8) Fast Dvnamic Characteristic: The dynamic characteristic specifi ed
as "Fast" in ANSI S 1.4-1983 (R2006) "American National
Standard Specification for Sound Level Meters" and the latest
revision thereof.

(9) Fast Meter Resoonse: As specified in ANSI Sl.4-1983 (R2006)
"American National Standard Specification for Sound Level Meters"
and the latest revision thereof.

(t0) Hishlv Imnulsive Sound : Either a single pressure peak or a single
burst (multiple pressure peaks) fbr a duration less than one second

(l l)

(12)

Nieht Time Hours: 7:00 P.M.. to 7:00 A.M.. local time

Octave Band Sound Pressure Level: The sound pressure level lbr
the sound being measured contained *,ithin the specified octave
band. The refbrence pressure is 20 micronewtons per square meter.

(1s) Prominent Discrete Tone: Sound. having a one-third octave band
sound pressure level which. when measured in a one-third octave
band at the preferred frequencies, exceeds the arithmetic average ol'
the sound pressure levels ofthe two adjacent one-third octave bands
on either side of such one-third band by:

8 dB for such one-third octave band with a center frequency
from 160 Hertz to 400 Hertz, inclusive. Provided: such one-
third octave band sound pressure level exceeds the sound
pressure levei of each adjacent one-third octave band, or;

av-2

(13) Pascal (Pa): A unit of pressure. One Pascal is equal to one Ne*on
per square meter.

(t4) Preferred Freouencies: Those lrequencies in Hertz preferred for
acoustical measurements which. for the purposes of this regulation,
consist olthe following set of values: 20. 25, 31.5. 40. 50, 63, 80.
100, 125. 160.200,250,315,400.500, 630, 800, 1000, 1250, 1600,
2000. 2500. 3150, 4000. s000. 6300. 8000. 10,000, 12,500.

5 dB for such one-third octave band with a center frequency
from 500 Hertz to 10.000 Hertz. inclusive. Provided: such
one-third octave band sound pressure level exceeds the sound
pressure level ofeach adjacent one-third octave band, or;

l5 dB for such one-third octave band with a center frequency



Section IV General Regulations

from 25 Hertz to 125 Hertz, inclusive. Provided: such one-
third octave band sound pressure level exceeds the sound
pressure level of each adjacent one-third octave band.

(16) Slow Dvnamic Characteristic: The dynamic characteristic specitied
as "Slow" in ANSI S 1.4- 1983 (R2006) "American National Standard
Specification for Sound Lcvel Mclers" and the latest revision thereof.

(17) Sound: A physical disturbance causing an oscillation in pressure
in a medium (e.g.. air) that is capable of being detected by the
human ear or a sound measuring instrument.

(18) Sound Level (Weiehted Sound Pressure Level):20 times the
logarithm to the base l0 of the ratio of the lrequency-weighted
(and time-averaged) sound pressure to the reference pressue of 20
micropascals. The frequency weighting used shall be specified
explicitly (e.g., A, C, or octave band). The unit for sound level is
decibel (dB).

(le) Sound Pressure: the root mean square of the inslantaneous sound
pressures during a specified time interval in a stated frequency band.
The unit fbr sound pressure is Pascal (Pa).

No person shall cause or allow the emission of sound beyond property
lines so as to cause noise pollution (violating any applicable standards
established by the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency) or a
nuisance in Bun Ridge, or so as to violate any provisions of this
Ordinance.

Measurement Techniouesc

Test procedures to determine whether emission of sound is in conformance
with regulation shall be in substantial conformity with Standards and
Recommended Practices esablished by the ANSI and the latest revisions
thereof, including but not limited to:

ANSI Sl.4-1983 (R2006yANSl Sl.4a-1985 (R2006)

rv- 3

(20) Sound Pressure Level: 20 times the logarithm to the base l0 of
the ratio of the particular sound pressure to the reference sound
pressure of 20 micropascals. ANSI S12.9- 1988 (R1998)
"American National Standard Quantities and Procedures for
Description and Measurement of Environmental Sound - Part 1,"
and the latest revision thereof, reserves the term sound pressure
level to denote the unweighted sound pressure. The unit for sound
ncessure level is decibel (dB).

b. Prohibition of Noise Pollution



Section IV General Regulations

ANSI Sl.6-1984 (R2006)
ANSyASA Sl. 1 1 -2004 (R2009)
ANSr/ASA S l. I 3-2005 (R201 0)
ANSr S12. I -1e83 (R2006)
ANSVASA S12.9-1993/Part 3 (R2008)
ANSyASA S I 2. I 8-1 994 (R2009)

d. Sound Emitted Standards and Limitations for Noise Sources

(1) Sound Emitted to Residential (R) Districts Durine Davtime
Hours

Except as elsewhere provided in this regulation, no use shall cause
or allow the emission of sound during daytime hours from any
noise source located in a Manufacturing District or from any noise
source in any district by a use involving manufacturing,
fabricating. assembly, disassembly, repairing, storing, cleaning,
servicing. warehousing, shipping or testing of materials, goods, or
products. to any receiving Residential Districts or developments
and any school buildings or sites (hereinafter collectively referred
to as R Districts) which exceeds the allowable octave band sound
pressure level specified in Table 1, when measured at any point
within such receiving R District. provided. horvever, that no
measurement of sound pressure levels shall be made less than 25
feet from such noise source.

TABLE I
SOUND EMITTED TO ANY RECEIVING R DISTRICTS FROM A

MANUFACTURING DISTRICT DURING DAYTIME HOURS

Octave Band Center
Frequency (Hertz)

Allowable Octave Band Sound Pressure
Levels (dB) of Sound Emitted to any

Receiving R Districts from a Manufacturing
District (dB) during Daytime Hours

3l.s 72
63 7t
125 65
250 57
500 5l
I 000 45

2000 39
4000 34
8000 J/.

IV.4



Section IV General Regulations

(2) Sound Emitted to Residential (R) Districts Durine Nighttime
Hours

Except as elsewhere provided in this regulation, no use shall cause
or allow the emission of sound during night time hours from any
noise source located in a Manutacturing District or from any noise
source in any district by a use involving manufacturing,
fabricating, assembly, disassembly. repairing, storing, cleaning,
servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of materials, goods, or
products, to any receiving R District which exceeds any allowable
octave band sound pressure level specified in Table 2, when
measured at any point within such receiving R District, provided.
however, that no measurement of sound pressure levels shall be
made less than 25 feet from such noise source. In addition. where
any such use in any district utilizes trucks or other vehicular
equipment, such as forklifts. outside in its operations and is
adjacent to residential properties, the back-up warning signals on
all such trucks or other vehicular equipment shall, to the extent
allowed by law, be turned off or otherwise muted during nighttime
hours so as to be inaudible to the adjacent residential properties.
Trucks and other vehicular equipment operated outside adjacent to
residential properties shall not idle outside during nighttime hours
for a period in excess of five minutes.

TABLE 2
SOUND EMITTED TO ANY RECEIVING R DISTRICTS FROM A
MANUFACTURING DISTRICT DURING NIGHTTIME HOURS

(3) Sound Emitted to Business (B) Districts

Except as elsewhere provided in this regulation, no use shall cause

or allow the emission of sound from any noise source located in a
Manufacturing District to any receiving Business (B) District

Octave Band
Center

Frequency (Herfz)

Allowable Octave Band Sound Pressure Levels
(dB) of Sound Emitted to any Receiving R

Districts from a Manufacturing District (dB)
during Nighttime Hours

31.5 63
63 6t
125 55
250 47
500 40

1 000 35

2000 30
4000 25
8000 25

IV- 5



Section IV General Regulations

(hereinafter rei'erred to as B District) which exceeds any allowable
octave band sound pressure level specified in Table 3, u,hen
measured at any point within such receiving B Districts, provided,
however, that no measurement of sound pressure levels shall be
made less than 25 feet from such noise source.

TABLE 3
SOUND EMITTED TO ANY RECEIVING B DISTRICTS FROM A

MANUFACTU RING DISTRICT

(4) Sound Emitted to Research Assembly @A), Light Industrial
(LI), and General Industrial (GI) Districts

Except as elsewhere provided in this regulation, no use shall cause
or allow the emission of sound tiom any noise source located in
the RA, LI. and GI Districts to any receiving neighboring lot in the
RA. LI. and GI Districts which exceeds any allowable octave band
sound pressure level specified in Table 4 when measured at any
point within such receiving lot. provided, however, that no
measurement of sound pressure levels shall be made less than 25
feet from such noise source.

Octave Band
Center

Frequency (Herfz)

Allowable Octave Band Sound Pressure Levels
(dB) of Sound Emitted to any Receiving B

Districts from a Manufacturing District (dB)
3 r.5 79
63 78
125 72

250 64
500 58
r 000 52

2000 46
4000 41

8000 39

IV- 6



Section IV General Regulations

TABLE 4
SOUND EMITTED TO ANY RECEIVING RA. LI. OR GI

DISTRICT FROM A MANUFACTURING DISTRICT

(5) Hiehlv Impulsive Sound

No person shall cause or allow the emission of impulsive sound
from any noise source located in a Manufacturing District or from
any noise source in any district by a use involving manufacturing,
fabricating, assembly, disassembly. repairing, storing, cleaning,
servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of materials, goods, or
products, to any receiving R or B District or RA. LI or GI District
lots which exceeds the allowable dB (A) sound level specified in
Table 5. u,hen measured at any point within such receiving R or B
District or RA. LI, GI District lot, provided, however. that no
measurement of sound levels shall be made less than 25 feet from
the noise source.

TABLE 5
HIGHLY IMPULSIVE SOUND

Octave Band
Center

Frequency (Hertz)

Allowable Octave Band Sound Pressure Levels
(dB) of Sound Emitted to any Receiving RA, LI,
or GI Districts from a Manufacturing District

(dB)
RA or LI Receiving

District
GI Receiving District

31.5 79 80

63 78 79
125 72 74
250 64 69
500 58 63
r 000 57
2000 46 52
4000 4t 48
8000 39 45

Allowable (A-weighted) Sound Levels of Impulsive Sound Emitted
From Manufacturing Districts or from any noise source by a use in any
district involving manufacturing, fabricating, assembly, disassembly,
repairing. storing, cleaning, servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing
of materials, goods. or products, to designated classes for receiving uses

RA&LI
Districts

GI District B Districts R Districts

57 6l 50 45

IV- 7

52



Section IV General Regulations

(a) No use shall cause or allow the emission of any
prominent discrete tone from any noise source located in a
Manul'acturing District or from any noise source in any
district by a use involving manufacturing, fabricating,
assembly. disassembly, repairing. storing, cleaning,
servicing. warehousing, shipping or testing of materials,
goods, or products, to any receiving R or B District or
neighboring RA. LI. or Gl lot provided, however. that no
measurement of one{hird octave band sound pressure
levels shall be made less than 25 feet from such noise
source.

(b) This rule shall not apply to prominent discrete tones
having a one{hird octave band sound pressure level 10 or
more dB below the allowable octave band sound pressure
level specified in the applicable tables in subsection "d"
through subsection (l) though (4) of this subsection C.l
for the octave band which contains such one-third octave
band.

e. Excentions

(l) Subsection "d" of this subsection C.l inclusive shall not apply to
sound emitted from emergency waming devices and unregulated
safety reliefvalves.

(3) Subsection "d" inclusive shall not apply to sound emitted from
equipment being used for temporary construction between the
hours of 7:00 A.M., to 7:00 P.M.. of each day or as otherwise
regulated under the provisions of the Building Ordinance of the
Village of Burr Ridge.

(4) Subsection "d" inclusive shall apply to sound emitted from trucks
and vehicles under the control of the property user and/or owner.
including vehicles entering and leaving the property. Trucks and
vehicles under the control of the property user and/or owner shall
include trucks that are on the property for purposes of loading or
unloading goods. whether such trucks are owned by the property
user and/or owner or not. Actionable noise violations include
violations caused by trucks hitting potholes or other obstacles on
the property, and the shifting of gears as trucks leave, enter or

IV- 8

(6) Prominent Discrete Tones

(2) Subsection "d" of this subsection C.l inclusive shall not apply to
sound emitted from lawn care maintenance equipment and snow
blowers and similar snow removal equipment used during daytime
hours.



A.

Section IV General Regulations

drive upon the property. as well as violations caused by idling
engines and trailer mounted refrigeration units.

(s) Subsection "d" inclusive shall not apply to sound emitted from
railroad facilities.

Definitions
(l) Amolitude: The maximum displacement of the earth from the

normal rest position during one period ofoscillation.

(3) Discrete Impulses: A ground transmitted vibration stemming
from a source where specific pulses do not exceed 60 per minute (or
one per second)

(1) Freouencv: The number of cycles that a vibrating object
completes in one second. The unit of frequency is Hertz (Hz). One
Hertz equals one cycle per second.

(5) !4pg!: An earth bome vibration generally produced by two or
more objects striking each other so as to cause separate and distinct
pulses.

(6) Oscillation: a regular periodic variation in value about a mean.

(7) Particle Velocity: A characteristic of vibration that depends on both
amplitude displacement and frequency. Particle Velocity may be
measured directly or computed by multiplying the frequency by the
amplitude times the factor 6.28. The particle velocity will be in
inches per second. The maximum Particle Velocity shall be the
maximum vector sum of the three mutually perpendicular
components recorded simultaneously.

(8) Seismosraoh: An instrument which measures vibration
characteristics simultaneously in three mutually perpendicular
planes. The seismograph may measure displacement and frequency,
panicle velocity. or acceleration.

(e) Steady State Vibrrtion: A vibration which is continuo us, as from a
f'an, compressor, or motor

(10) s441[g: A reciprocating motion transmitted through the earth,

both in tie horizontal and vertical planes.

2. Vibration

(2) Cvcle: A complete cycle of vibration occurs when the object
moves from one exlreme position to the other extreme and back
again.

rv- 9



Section IV General Regulations

b. Instrumentation

Ground-transmitted vibration shall be measured with a seismograph or
complement of instruments capable ol recording vibration displacement,
particle velocity. or acceleration and frequency simultaneously in three
mutually perpendicular directions.

c. Maximum Permitted Vibration Levels

Table 6 designates the acceptable maximum permitted particle velocities of
vibration that apply on or beyond adjacent lot lines within the
manufacturing district or from any source in any district by a use
involving manufacturing, fabricating, assembly, disassembly, repairing.
storing. cleaning, servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of materials,
goods, or products. and on or beyond appropriate district boundaries.
Where more than one set of vibration levels apply, the most restrictive
shall govern. Readings may be made at points of maximum vibration
intensity.

TABLE 6
MAXIMUM PERMITTED PARTICLE VELOCITIES OF VIBRATION

d. Vibration Notes

(1) Night time limits shall be considered to prevail from 7:00 P.M., to
7:00 A.M., local time.

(2) For purposes of this regulation, steady-state vibrations are

vibrations which are continuous. or vibrations in discrete impulses
more frequent than sixty (60) per minute. Discrete impulses which
do not exceed sixty (60) per minute, shall be considered impact
vibrations.

Steady-state Vibration Limits for the Manufacturing District or for any use in
any district involving manufacturing. fabricating, assembly, disassembly,
repairing, storing, cleaning, servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of
materials, goods, or products.
Maximum Peak Particle Velocity (inches per second)
RA, LI & Lot
Lines

R. District
Dav Night

0.06 0.03 0.01

IV- 1O

(3) Railroad facilities shall be exempt from vibration limitations.



In all Districts, all uses shall comply with the State of lllinois Pollution Control Board
rules and regulations codified as Title 35 ofthe Illinois Administrative Code, Sub-Title B
and as may be amended from time to time.

4, Toxic S bstances

Definition of Toxic Substances: Any gas. liquid, solid, semi-solid
substance or mixture of substances, which if discharged into the
environment could. alone or in combination with other substances likely to
be present in the environment, cause or threaten to cause bodily injury,
illness, or death to members of the general public through ingestion,
inhalation. or absorption through any body surface. In addition,
substances which are corrosives, irritants, strong sensitizers, or radioactive
substances shall be considered toxic substances for the purposes of this
regulation.

The use, storage, handling or transport of toxic substances shall comply
with applicable laws and regulations.

In the RA, LI and GI Districts, any roxic substance listed by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Developmenr (Public Health Service,
Cenler for Disease Control, National Institute for Occupational Safety and
Health. "Registry of Toxic Effects of Chemical Substances"), as revised
from time to time, contained in one or more containers within the lot line
in quantities in excess of 100 gallons as a liquid, 1,000 pounds as a solid
or 100 pounds as a gas shall not be permitted.

In the RA, LI & GI Districts, the storage, utilization, manuf'aclure or
handling ofany toxic or radioactive substance shall be allowed only as a
conditional use and only after a conditional use permit is granted under the
standards set forth above.

ln all Districts, all uses shall comply with the State of lllinois pollution Control
Board rules and regulations codified as Title 35 of the Illinois Administrative
Code, Sub-Title C and as may be amended from time to time.

In a Manuf'acturing District. activities involving the storage, handting.
utilization's. or manufacture of materials or products which decompose by
detonation and which are classified by the Department of Transportation
as Explosive A (and/or by the United Nations as UN Class 1.1 or 1.2),
Explosive B (and/or by the United Nations as UN Class 1.3), or Explosive
C (and/or by the United Nations as UN Class 1.4). as such classes are

a

b

c

IV- 11

Section IV General Regulations

3. Air Pollution

d.

5. Water Pollution

6. Fire and Exolosive Hazards

a.



Section IV General Regulations

c.

d.

b

amended liom time to time (See C.F.R. 49, Parts 100 to 177), shall be
permitted only as a conditional use, in accordance with the standards set
forth below, provided that such quantities do not exceed the limits set

forth in the following Table 7. Explosives categorized or classified by the
Department of Transportation as "Forbidden" or "Restricted" shall not be
permitted. Permitted explosives shall be stored, utilized, handled, and
manufactured in accordance with National Fire Protection Association -
National Fire Codes (as adopted by the Village) and all other applicable
Village regulations and ordinances. The storage and accountability of
permitted explosives shall comply with applicable Depa(ment of the
Treasury, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms Regulations ("Your
Guide to Explosive Regulations as most recently amended and as amended
from time to time - ATF P5400.7). This includes the requirement of an
explosives permit (18 USC Chapter 40).

In a Manufacturing District. the storage, utilization, handling or
manufacture of radioactive isotopes (fissionable material) (regardless of
atomic mass) shall not be permitted except as a conditional use and only
after a conditional use permit is granted under the standards set fo(h in
this Ordinance, and also shall not be permitted unless the material is
contained in an approved (by the Village) shielded and fire resistant
container tbr which it is never removed. Radioactive isotopes (fissionable
materials) in such shielded and fire resistant containers which are granted
a Conditional use shall be classified for the purposes of the Manufacturing
Districts as Explosive A materials and shall comply with the quantity
limitations set forth in the lbllowing Table 7.

In the Manufacturing District, the storage, utilization, handling or
manufacture of highly reactive oxidizing or reducing agents, unstable or
pyroforic materials, or highly unstable materials which include but are not
confined to organic peroxides, organic nitrated, fluorine, liquid oxygen,
hydrazine, acetylides. tetrazoles, ozonides, percholoric acid,
perchalorated, chlorated, alkyaluminums, diborane, calcium trifluoride,
hydroxylamine and other similar materials shall be considered as
Explosive C materials and shall comply with the quantity limitations set
forth in the following Table 7. The storage utilization, handling or
marufacture of these materials shall be in accordance with The National
Fire Protection Association - National Fire Codes (as adopted by the
Village) and all other applicable Village regulations and ordinances.

In the Manufacturing District. the storage, utilization. handling or
manufacture of flammable liquids and gases shall be permitted in
accordance with the tbllowing Table 8, including the storage of finished
products. Flammable liquid and storage tanks shall not be less than fifty
(50) feet from all lot lines. The storage, utilization, handling or
manut'acture of flammable liquids and gases shall be in accordance with
the National Fire Protection Association National Fire Codes (as adopted
by the Village) and all other applicable Village regulations and

rv- 12



Section IV General Regulations

ordinances.

No activities covered by this Subsection are allowed anywhere other than
in a Manufbcturing District and in conformance with the requirements set
forth above.

TABLE 7:
TOTAL CAPACITY OF EXPLOSIVE AND

OTHER UNSTABLE OR HIGHLY REACTIVE MATERIALS

TABLE 8:
TOTAL CAPACITY OF FLAMMA E MATERIALS PERIUITTED (tN

e.

Materials Classification Total Ouantitv
Forbidden 0

Restricted 0
Explosive A 0.1 Pounds
Explosive B I Pounds
Explosive C 10 Pounds

(The Total Quantity qf All Such Materials Shall Not Exceed Ten (10) pounds).

GALLONS)

7. Glare

In all Districts, any activity or operation producing glare shall be conducted in
accordance with the following requirement: Exposed sources of light shall be

controlled so that direct and indirect illumination within the lot lines shall not

cause illumination in excess of l12 foot candle in any R District.

Other Nuisances

In addition to the performance standards specified above in subsection I through

For Material Having
an Open Cup Flash

Point...

Above Ground Underground

RA&LI
Districts

GI
Districts

RA&LI
Districts

GI
Districts

at or above 140

degree F

5,000 30,000 20.000 100.000

...at or above 100

degree F., and below
140 degree F

2,000 10,000 20.000 100,000

below 100 degree F s00 2.000 20,000 100,000
(When flammable gases are stored, utilized or manufactured and measured in cubic feet,

the quantity in cubic feet at standard temperature and pressure shall not exceed 30 times
the quantities listed in Table 8 above)

8.

IV- l-3



Section IV General Regulations

subsection 7 above, the dissemination of noise, vibration, particulate matter, odor,
toxic substances, or fire or explosive materials in either such manner or quantity
as to be determined to endanger the public health, safety, comforl or welfare is
hereby declared to be a public nuisance and shall be unlawful.

All required yards or other required open spaces shall be appropriately landscaped
in accordance with landscaping plans submitted to and approved by the
Community Development Director, and thereafier maintained in such a manner as
to retain at least the intended standards of the initial landscaping plan and to
conform to the landscaping requirements as set forth as follows:

a. Reouired Landscapine

All Manufacturing uses (uses established in any district involving
manuf'acturing. fabricating, assembly. disassembly, repairing, storing,
cleaning, servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of materials, goods,
or products) must be buffered from adjacent residential uses and
residentially zoned properties through the use of substantial berming and
landscaping in accordance with applicable Village regulations and a

landscaping plan submitted to and approved by the Community
Development Director. All such builering shall be as close to 100 percent
opacity as possible, including during the dormant stage of such

landscaping, and shall include a mix of the plant materials set forth in
EXHIBIT l. Approval of the landscaping plan or approval of the

landscaping plan with modification shall be based on the

recommendations of the Village Forester.

b. Buildine Setback

Ii landscaping complies with the requirements above, no buildings or

structure may be located within 50 l'eet of a residence district boundary

line. If landscaping does not comply with said requirements, no building

or structure shall be located within 150 feet of a residence district

boundary line.

Parkins Lot Setback

No parking lot may be located within 30 feet of a residence district

boundary l]ne. This setback area shall also be landscaped as set forth

above.

IV. 14

9. Landscaoins

c.



Section IV General Regulations

EXHIBIT I - PERMITTED PLANT MATERIAL

The plant material used in required landscaping in manufacturing districts and for any use

established in any district involving manufacturing, fabricating, assembly, disassembly,

repairing, storing, cleaning, servicing, warehousing, shipping or testing of materials, goods, or
products, shall conlbrm to the lollowing plant list.

Plant GrouD A: Deciduous Shade Trees (Installation Size: min. 2.5 inch trunk diameter

measured I foot above ground level)

All street trees contained in the permitted species list ofthe Village of Burr Ridge

Subdivision Regulations Ordinance.

Plant Group B: versreen Trees (lnstallation Size: 8 ft. in height)
Soacing on Center

I

Scotch Pine
Red Pine
White Pine
Douglas Fir
Norway Spruce

20 f'eet

20 feet
3 0 feet
20 feet
i 8 feet

Spacinq on Center
l5 feet
l0 feet
12 feel
12 feet
12 feel
I 5 feet

Spac ins on Center
8 feet
6 feet
8 feet
6 feet
6 feet

6 feet
6 feet
6 feet
8 feet
6 feet

Plant Gro C: Ornamental Deci uous Trees (lnstallation Size: 6 ft. in heigh| (All ptants

shall be in shrub form)

l.
)
3.
4.
5.

6.

Installed Size (Heiqht)

Winged EuonYmus 4 feet

Anowwood Vibumum 4 feet

NannybenY 4 feet

Mochican Vibumum 4 feet

American Hazelnut 4 feet

American Cranberry
Vibumum 4 feet

Pfitzer Juniper 3 feet

Hetzi JuniPLr 3 feet

Mugo Pini 4 feet

O,""arf Uugo nin" 3 feet

lnm"naea by O.dinance A-834-05-1 0)

1

8.
9.
10.

rv- 15

l. Cockspur Hawthom
2. Washington Hawthom
3. Winter King HaMhorn
4. Ironwood or American Hombeam

5. Amur MaPle

6. Comelian ChenY

Plant Grouo D - Deciduous and f,versreen Shrubs

l.
)
3.
4.


	June 19, 2017 AGENDA
	MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 15, 2017
	Z-07-2017; 208 Burr Ridge Parkway (County Wine Merchant)
	Board Report for June 19, 2017 Plan Commission Meeting
	Permits Applied For April 2017
	Permits Issued April 2017
	Permits Applied For May 2017
	Permits Issued May 2017
	PC-02-2017; 6200 County Line Road; Burr Ridge Club Subdivision Fence Approval
	PC-03-2017; Annual Appointment of Plan Commission Vice Chairperson - One Year Term Ending June 9, 2017
	PC-04-2017: Du Page County ZBA Hearing; Zl7-028; Lorig Construction Co.; 9900 S. Route 83, Lemont IL.

